
  

Working together for residents 
 

 
 

Agenda 
 
 

6.30 pm  
Wednesday, 6 December 2017    
Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames  
TW18 1XB 

 

 
 

Discussion 
 

 Staines Town Centre: Improving traffic flow. 
 Highways Drainage and Gulley 

Maintenance. 
 Spelthorne Parking Review. 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
You can get 
involved in 
the following 
ways 

 

  G
e
t in

v
o
lv

e
d

 

Ask a question 
 
If there is something you wish know about 
how your council works or what it is doing in 
your area, you can ask the joint committee a 
question about it. The joint committee 
provides an opportunity to raise questions, 
informally, up to 30 minutes before the formal 
business of the meeting officially starts. If an 
answer cannot be given at the meeting, it will 
make arrangements for you to receive an 
answer either before or at the next formal 
meeting. 
 
 

Write a question 
 
You can also put your question to the joint 
committee in writing. The committee officer 
must receive it a minimum of 4 working days 
in advance of the meeting. 
 
When you arrive at the meeting let the 
committee officer (detailed below) know that 
you are there for the answer to your question. 
The committee chairman will decide exactly 
when your answer will be given and may 
invite you to ask a further question, if needed, 
at an appropriate time in the meeting. 
 

        Sign a petition 
 

If you live, work or study in 
Spelthorne and have a local 
issue of concern, you can 
petition the joint committee and 
ask it to consider taking action 
on your behalf. Petitions should 
have at least 30 signatures and 
should be submitted to the 
committee officer 2 weeks 
before the meeting. You will be 
asked if you wish to outline your 
key concerns to the committee 
and will be given 3 minutes to 
address the meeting. Your 
petition may either be 
discussed at the meeting or 
alternatively, at the following 

meeting. 

 

 
                              

 
 



 

 

 
 

Attending the Joint Committee meeting 
 
Your Partnership officer is here to help. 

 
Email:  carys.walker@surreycc.gov.uk 
Tel:  01483 517530 (text or phone) 
Website: www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 

Follow @SpelthorneJC on Twitter 
 

This is a meeting in public. 
 
Please contact Carys Walker, Partnership Committee Officer using the above 
contact details: 
 

 If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another 
format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language 

 

 If you would like to attend and you have any additional needs, eg access 
 

 If you would like to talk about something in today’s meeting or have a local 
initiative or concern  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
Surrey County Council Appointed Members  
 
Mr Richard Walsh, Laleham and Shepperton (Vice-Chairman) 
Mr Robert Evans, Stanwell and Stanwell Moor 
Mr Tim Evans, Lower Sunbury and Halliford 
Miss Alison Griffiths, Sunbury Common & Ashford Common 
Mr Naz Islam, Ashford 
Mrs Sinead Mooney, Staines 
Ms Denise Turner-Stewart, Staines South and Ashford West 
 
Borough Council Appointed Members  
 
Cllr Ian Harvey, Sunbury East (Chairman) 
Cllr Maureen Attewell, Laleham and Shepperton Green 
Cllr Mark Francis, Staines 
Cllr Alfred Friday, Sunbury East 
Cllr Joanne Sexton, Ashford North & Stanwell South 
Cllr Richard Smith-Ainsley, Laleham & Shepperton Green 
Cllr Howard Williams, Ashford Common 
 
Chief Executive     Acting Chief Executive 
Daniel Mouawad     Julie Fisher 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE 

 

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile devices in 
silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of the meeting.   
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings.  Please liaise with the 
council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending the meeting 
can be made aware of any filming taking place.   
 
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to no 
interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, or any 
general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be switched off in 
these circumstances. 
 
It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities outlined above, it be 
switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions and interference with PA 
and Induction Loop systems. 
 
 
Note:  This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the 
start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.  The images and 
sound recording may be used for training purposes within the Council. 
 
Generally the public seating areas are not filmed.  However by entering the meeting room and using the 
public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and 
sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.   
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the representative of Community Partnerships 
Team at the meeting. 
 

Thank you for your co-operation 
 

 



 

 

 
 
OPEN FORUM 

Before the formal Committee session began, the Chairman invites questions from 
members of the public attending the meeting. Where possible, questions receive 
an answer at the meeting, or a written response will be provided subsequently.  
 
 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

 
 

2  MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
To approve the Minutes of the previous meeting on 2 October 2017 as 
a correct record. 
 

 

 
 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the 
meeting or as soon as possible thereafter  

(i) Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or  
(ii) Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in respect of 

any item(s) of business being considered at this meeting. 
NOTES: 

 Members are reminded that they must not participate in any 
item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

 As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest, 
of which the Member is aware, that relates to the Member’s 
spouse or civil partner (or any person with whom the Member 
is living as a spouse or civil partner). 

 Members with a significant personal interest may participate in 
the discussion and vote on that matter unless that interest 
could be reasonably regarded as prejudicial. 

 

 

 
 

4  CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
To receive any Chairman’s announcements. 
 
Agenda item only 
 

 

 
 

5  VICE CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
To receive any Vice Chairman’s announcements. 
 
Agenda item only 
 
 

 



 

 

 
 

6  PETITIONS & PETITION RESPONSES 
 
To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 14.1.  
Notice must be given in writing or by email to the Community 
Partnership and Committee Officer at least 14 days before the 
meeting.  Alternatively, the petition can be submitted on-line through 
Surrey County Council’s or Spelthorne Borough Council’s e-petitions 
website as long as the minimum number of signatures has been 
reached 14 days before the meeting. 
 
 
Petition response 1: 
 
Petition to reduce speed limit to 30 mph on Staines Road East (A308) 
and repair the damaged drains, cracks or resurface with sound 
dampers.  
 
This petition was heard by Joint Committee on 17 July. This item will 
report on the subsequent site visit to the road in question and any 
actions to be taken. 
 
Petition response 2:  
 
Petition to re-instate 441 and 555 bus services between Stanwell and 
Heathrow Terminal 5.  
 
This petition was heard by the Joint Committee on 2 October and a 
representative from Abellio bus company has been invited to address 
the Committee on this issue. 
 

 

 
 

7  WRITTEN MEMBER QUESTIONS 
 
To receive any written questions from members under Standing Order 
13.  The deadline for members’ questions is 12 noon four working 
days before the meeting. 
 

 

 
 

8  WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
To answer any questions from residents or businesses within 
Spelthorne borough area in accordance with Standing Order 14.2.  
Notice should be given in writing or by email to the Partnership 
Committee Officer by 12 noon four working days before the meeting. 
 

 

 
 

9  DECISION TRACKER (FOR INFORMATION) 
 
To review any outstanding decisions from the Joint Committee. 
 

(Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 



 

 

10  SPELTHORNE PARKING REVIEW [FOR DECISION] 
 

The recommendations in this report follow  a comprehensive 
review of requests for new restrictions overseen by the 
Spelthorne Parking Task Group and will be presented by 
members of the Surrey County Council parking team. 
 

(Pages 7 - 58) 

 
 

11  HIGHWAYS UPDATE [FOR DECISION} 
 
To receive an update from the Highways Area Team Manager (North 
East) and consider budget projections for the financial year 2018/19. 
 

(Pages 59 - 96) 

 
 

12  HIGHWAYS: IMPROVING TRAFFIC FLOW IN STAINES TOWN 
CENTRE [FOR DISCUSSION] 
 
A discussion on improving traffic flow in Staines town centre, 
assessing current traffic system and considering future needs. 

(Pages 97 - 
104) 

 
 

13  HIGHWAYS DRAINAGE & MAINTENANCE [FOR INFORMATION, 
NO REPORT] 
 

A presentation given by the Area Highways Manager outlining 
the county council’s approach to tackling highways drainage and 
wet spots. 

 

 
 

14  FORWARD PROGRAMME 2017/18 
 
To review the forward programme 2017/18, indicating any further 
preferences for inclusion. 
 
Subjects suggested for inclusion: 
 

 Early Help Hub and related services 

 Highways Update 

 Economic Development: Impact of traffic flow, retail chains, 
parking. 

 Enhancing Volunteering Opportunities in Spelthorne 

 Update from Surrey County Council Cabinet Member for 
Highways 

 

 

 
 

15  DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
To be held on Monday 19 March, 2018 at 6.30pm in the Council 
Chamber, Spelthorne Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-
Thames TW18 1XB. 
 
(6.30pm – 7pm: Open Forum, informal public question time) 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



       

ITEM 9: Joint Committee Decision Tracker 
This Tracker monitors progress against the decisions that the previous Local Committee and the new Joint Committee has made.  It is updated 
after each committee using the ‘RAG’ (red, amber, green) ratings below. 

Green:  Actions are on track and progressing as expected towards the agreed deadline. 

Amber:  Action is off track but corrective measures are in place to meet the original or updated deadline. 

Red:  Action has not been progressed and is off track.  Deadline will not be met. 

NB. Once actions have been reported to the committee as complete, they are removed from the tracker. 

 

Meeting Date Item Decision / Action Due By RAG Officer Comment or Update 

18 July 2016 Informal 
Public 
Questions 

Mr Richard Walsh and local 
Borough Councillors to meet with 
Mr Ken Snaith, to follow up on 
Mr Snaith’s written question on 

the ditches in Sheep Walk, 
Shepperton. 

None 
agreed 

Green Area 
Highways 
Manager 
(NE) 

COMPLETED 
The Area Highways Manager has 
reported that the larger items that 
had been fly-tipped on to the site 
have been cleared. Mr Walsh is 
pleased with outcome and will 
continue to monitor the site. 
 

18 July 2016 Informal 
Public 
Question 

Additional action supporting 
the decision above 

As above Green Lee O’Neil The unauthorised occupiers on 
Land to the West of Sheep Walk 
did not comply with the Injunction 
obtained by the borough council 
on 25 September 2017, which 
stated that the land should be 
vacated by 24 October 2017. A 
few days before 24 October 2017, 
occupiers made an application to 
set aside or vary the Injunction. 
The Council opposed this and at 
the same time made an 

P
age 1

Item
 9



application for contempt of court 
for non-compliance of the 
Injunction. The Court has 
dismissed the occupiers’ 
application to set aside/vary the 
Injunction as the application has 
been certified as being totally 
without merit. The Court are now 
dealing with the application for 
contempt of court. 

17 July Written 
Public 
Questions 

Public footpaths on either side 
of St Anne’s Avenue are 
impassable. SCC Countryside 
Access Team, to follow up 

 

Next 
meeting 

Green Steve 
Mitchell/ 
Hannah 
Gutteridge 

Contractors commissioned to clear 
debris. 

2 October  Petition Invitation to be issued to Abellio 
Bus Company on behalf of the 
Joint Committee. 

Next 
meeting (6 
Dec) 

 Carys 
Walker  

Representative from Abellio 
confirmed for next meeting 

 

P
age 2



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 
 

 

 

JOINT COMMITTEE (SPELTHORNE)  
 
DATE: 6 DECEMBER 2017 
 
LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

 
JACK ROBERTS (ENGINEER, PARKING STRATEGY & 
IMPLEMENTATION TEAM) 

SUBJECT: ON STREET PARKING REVIEW OF SPELTHORNE   
 

DIVISION: ALL DIVISIONS IN SPELTHORNE 
 

 
SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 
 
Officers of Surrey County Council’s parking team have carried out a review of on 
street parking restrictions within the borough of Spelthorne and identified changes 
which would benefit road safety and reduce instances of obstruction and localised 
congestion. Committee approval is required in order to progress these changes to 
the stage of ‘formal advertisement’, where the proposed restrictions will be 
advertised for 28 days and open to comments, support or objections from members 
of the public.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The Joint Committee (Spelthorne) is asked to agree that: 
 

(i) the proposed amendments to on-street parking restrictions in Spelthorne 
as described in this report and shown in detail on drawings in annex A 
are agreed. 

 
(ii) the intention of the county council to make an order under the relevant 

parts of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to impose the waiting and 
on street parking restrictions in Spelthorne as shown on the drawings in 
annex A are advertised and that if no objections are maintained, the 
orders are made. 
 

(iii) if there are unresolved objections, they will be dealt with in accordance 
with the county council’s scheme of delegation by the parking strategy 
and implementation team manager, in consultation with the chairman/vice 
chairman of this committee and the appropriate county councillor. An 
additional member may be invited for comment.  

 
  

Page 3

Item 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the waiting restrictions are implemented as detailed in 
Annex A.  They will make a positive impact towards:- 

 

 Road safety 

 Access for emergency vehicles 

 Access for refuse vehicles 

 Easing traffic congestion 

 Better regulated parking 

 Better enforcement 

 Better compliance 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 Surrey County Council’s Parking Strategy and Implementation Team (parking 

team) carry out periodic reviews of on-street parking restrictions across Surrey on 
a borough by borough basis. 

1.2 An assessment list comprising 135 requests for parking restrictions from 
residents, councillors, the emergency services and SCC engineers since the last 
review were collated and used as the basis for this current Spelthorne parking 
review.  

 
1.3 Each feasible request was assessed based on several factors including road 

safety, localised congestion, effect on emergency services and bus operators and 
levels of support e.g. supported by county member, local borough/district council, 
high resident demand etc.   

 
 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
2.1    The review was carried out in two stages: - 
 

Stage one being an initial “desktop” exercise, which involved eradicating requests 
for refreshment of existing restrictions only and requests for restrictions which 
were either clearly not practical or feasible.  

Stage two involved site visits to all remaining locations, which were assessed 
using the criteria explained above.     

2.2 Following stage two of the review, some suggestions and requests were not 
taken any further due to there being insufficient evidence to suggest there was a 
parking problem which warranted restrictions, or where no feasible or practical 
solution was found. 

 
2.3 The locations where officers consider new or amended restrictions may be of 

benefit are listed below, divided up by division, as in Annex A.  
 
  

Page 4



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 
(Relevant drawing numbers in brackets) 

 
3.1    STAINES 
 

Church Street (0111) 
 
South of the junction with Wraysbury Road, on the eastern side, introduce a short 
length of double yellow lines to prevent parking on a pinch-point part of the road 
that is created by the presence of a lamp column on the other side of the street. 
This is particularly problematic for large vehicles trying to pass between the lamp 
column and parked cars.  
 
Church Street (0115)   
 
On the south side, east of The Maltings, convert the single yellow line (no waiting 
Monday to Saturday 8.30am to 6.30pm) to double yellow lines. This will maintain 
two way traffic flow, particularly when large vehicles are involved, and will ensure 
that all parking in Church Street takes place within the designated parking bays.  
In addition, on the south side outside 76 to 80, convert the single yellow line 
(same times as above) to double yellow lines to prevent parking by the vehicular 
entrance and to again keep parking within the designated parking bays.  
 
Richmond Road (0119) 
 
Outside number 49, reduce the length of double yellow lines so that they are not 
in front of the driveway for number 49. This will allow parking to take place by the 
resident or their visitors in front of their driveway, whilst still maintaining sight 
lines on the junction.  
 
Augur Close (0119) 
 
On the eastern side, outside numbers 1 to 3, introduce double yellow lines 
extending from a point in line with the end of the existing double yellow lines up to 
the start of the granite sets. This will prevent highly obstructive parking from 
taking place on both sides of the street, which has happened in the past here 
resulting in a complete road blockage.  
 
Murdoch Close (0119)  
 
By the entrance to Murdoch Close, convert the existing single yellow line (no 
waiting Monday to Friday 7-10am) on the right hand side as you drive into the 
close to double yellow lines, continuing up to and around the bend. These double 
yellow lines will ensure that access into Murdoch Close is maintained at all times, 
whilst still allowing parking to take place where possible. In addition, on the left 
hand side of Murdoch Close as you drive into the close, revoke the overhang of 
single yellow line (no waiting Monday to Friday 7-10am) to allow unrestricted 
parking to take place up to the existing double yellow lines on the junction, which 
have been deemed to be sufficient in terms of maintaining access.  
 
 

Page 5



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Gresham Road (0120) 
 
On the north side, near to the junction with Kingston Road, extend the existing 
double yellow lines up to a point beyond the bollarded traffic island. This will 
involve a revocation of the existing single yellow line (no waiting Monday to 
Saturday 8.30am to 6.30pm). This is to prevent parking from taking place near to 
the junction, opposite the school’s exit, and in the vicinity of the bollarded traffic 
island, particularly during pick up and drop off times, and will help to maintain 
road safety, sight lines and access for both drivers and pedestrians.  
 
Richmond Road j/w Gresham Road (0121) 
 
Within Richmond Road, convert the existing single yellow line (applying Monday 
to Saturday 8.30am to 5pm) adjacent to number 52 Gresham Road to double 
yellow lines, and also on the opposite side as well to the same termination point. 
This will maintain access and sight lines on the junction at all times.  
 
Wheatsheaf Lane j/w Penton Hook Road (Private) (0149) 
 
On the eastern side of the junction, reduce the existing double yellow lines 
slightly, in order to match the current layout on the ground. AMENDMENT FOR 
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PLANS ONLY.  
 
Penton Road j/w Argosy Gardens (Private) (0183) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Riverfield Road (Private) j/w Laleham Road (0189) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction. 
 
Leacroft (01104) 
 
Either side of the entrance to Lawford House, introduce double yellow lines 
extending up to the existing yellow lines going southwards, and up to number 12 
going northwards. This will prevent parking from taking place on the footways 
here, which has been obstructive for pedestrians. It will also maintain access and 
sight lines for vehicles of Lawford House and will maintain traffic flow for through 
traffic. In addition, directly outside the Red Lion Pub, introduce double yellow 
lines extending from the existing double yellow lines to the east of the pub, in 
order to maintain access, traffic flow and sight lines at all times.  
 
Silverdale Court, Leacroft (01104) 
 
Introduce a ‘permit holders only’ scheme in Silverdale Court, applying every day 
from 8am to 6.30pm and extending from the existing double yellow lines on the 
two entrance/exit points and incorporating all of the public highway within 
Silverdale Court.  
This follows a petition received from residents of Silverdale Court back in 2015, 
which was considered as part of the 2015 Spelthorne Parking Review. During 
that review, it was stated that having a permit scheme just for Silverdale Court 
would set a precedent for the area as a whole, and that the opinions of Leacroft 
residents should be obtained before any proposal is made. The local county 

Page 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

councilor has carried out a door to door survey of a selected number of nearby 
Leacroft properties, in order to determine the general feeling towards a potential 
permit scheme in Silverdale Court only, and whether such a scheme would be 
wanted in Leacroft as well.  
 
The vast majority of residents surveyed stated that they had no issue with 
Silverdale Court having a permit scheme for those residents only. In addition, 
there were slightly more Leacroft residents not in favour of permit parking for 
Leacroft than those in favour, bearing in mind the costs involved. Therefore, a 
permit scheme for Silverdale Court in isolation is now deemed to be a suitable 
proposal, in order to give residents priority over non-residents, particularly 
commuters.  
 
The criteria and costs for permits would be the same standard currently applied 
throughout the borough, which is as follows: -  
 
The number of permits that can be applied for would be the sum of the number of 
vehicles belonging to a household, minus the number of off street parking spaces 
for that property. For example if a household has 3 cars and one off street 
parking space, then they will be allowed to apply for up to 2 residents’ permits. In 
addition, a maximum of 120 visitor permits can be purchased per annum.  
 
The first resident permit costs £50, with additional residents’ permits costing £75 
each. Visitor permits cost £2 per daily permit. 
 
Permits will be available to any resident with a Silverdale Court address (1-18 
Silverdale Court).  
 
Staines Railway Station (River Thames Side) Parking Consultation 
 
As reported to this committee as part of the 2016 Spelthorne Parking Review, 
residents of Richmond Road, Augur Close and Eton Court submitted a petition for 
residents parking to be introduced in these streets. In response, it was stated in 
the parking review report, that permit parking for these streets in isolation could 
not be progressed without first establishing whether other nearby, and adjoining 
streets, would also want permit parking.  
 
As part of this 2017 parking review, over 550 letters were hand delivered to 
residents of Richmond Road, Augur Close, Eton Court, Gresham Road (part), 
Beehive Road, Budebury Road, Laleham Road (part), Edgell Road, Wyatt Road 
and Langley Road. Residents were asked to complete an online survey on the 
topic of permit parking. The key question being asked was ‘would you be in 
favour of permit parking in your street?’ Residents were provided with all the 
information regarding the cost and criteria of permits as part of the letter drop. 
Residents were asked to submit one response per household.  
 
The part of Gresham Road referred to above is between Budebury Road and 
Laleham Road. The part of Laleham Road referred to above is between the 
Railway Bridge and Park Avenue.  
 
179 households completed the online survey, which is approximately a third of all 
those letter dropped. This response rate was quite low overall, especially 
considering that the topic being consulted upon affects every resident in one way 
or another. A breakdown of the responses is shown in the table overleaf.  

  

Page 7



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 
Road Household 

Responses 
Response 

Rate 
For 

Permits 
Against 
permits 

Not sure % For 
Permits 

Richmond 
Road 

56 High 52 3 1 93% 

Augur Close 1 Low 1 0 0 100% 

Eton Court 9 Moderate 6 2 1 67% 

Gresham 
Road 

29 Moderate 11 16 2 38% 

Beehive Road 6 Moderate 3 3 0 50% 

Budebury 
Road 

14 Moderate 4 10 0 29% 

Laleham Road 15 Low 6 9 0 40% 

Edgell Road 25 Low 19 6 0 76% 

Wyatt Road 10 Low 6 2 2 60% 

Langley Road 14 Moderate 8 6 0 57% 

All Roads 179 Low 116 57 6 65% 

 
 
 

The vast majority of Richmond Road residents are clearly in favour of permit 
parking being introduced in their street. Although the response rate from the two 
cul-de-sacs located off Richmond Road (Eton Court and Augur Close), was not 
as high, there is also support for permits in these streets. Fundamentally, any 
permit scheme for Richmond Road would really need to include Eton Court and 
Augur Close in order for such a scheme to be most feasible. These were also the 
streets that submitted the original petition.  
 
With regards to the other streets consulted, only Edgell Road showed strong 
support for permit parking (76% in favour). However, taking into account the total 
number of properties in Edgell Road, the response rate was still low, therefore 
this did not represent the majority of households in the street as a whole. It also 
has to be considered that a standalone permit scheme for Edgell Road, situated 
within a generally unrestricted residential area and adjoining four other streets, 
lacks feasibility. 
 
It is therefore proposed to introduce permit parking in Richmond Road, 
Augur Close and Eton Court as shown on drawings 0119 and 0121, in the 
form of a ‘permit holders only past this point’ type scheme. The scheme would 
apply every day, 8am to 6.30pm (which is what the majority of residents agreed 
with on the survey). With only two entry points into this area, from Laleham Road 
and Gresham Road, entry signing would be simple to install and operate for 
these streets as a permit area.  
 
Any resident with a Richmond Road, Eton Court or Augur Close address would 
be eligible for permits. Permits cost £50 per year for the first permit and £75 per 
year for additional permits. Visitor permits cost £2 per daily permit and 120 are 
available per year.  
 
The number of permits that can be applied for would be the total number of 
vehicles registered to a property, minus the total number of off street parking 
spaces at that property. For example if you have 3 cars and 1 off street parking 
space, then you can apply for up to 2 residents’ permits. 
 
The permit identification letter would be the same as currently in use in Prospect 
Place (D). Bearing in mind that this letter is already in use in this particular part of 

Page 8



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Staines, for simplicity, it makes sense to keep the area under the same permit 
identifier. Whilst it would technically be allowed for ‘D’ permit holders to park in 
either area, it would be unlikely that there would be any need for Prospect Place 
residents, or residents of the proposed new permit area, to park in each other’s 
street(s).  
 

 
3.2    STANWELL AND STANWELL MOOR 
 

Long Lane, Stanwell (0107) 
 
Convert the single yellow line (no waiting 9-10am) north of Brook Close to double 
yellow lines. This will maintain sight lines for vehicles exiting Brook Close and will 
maintain two way traffic flow on this narrow part of Long Lane.  
 
Horton Road (Cul-de-sac) (01103) 
 
On the existing ‘permit holders only’ parking area, revoke the existing times of 
8am to 6.30pm in order to make the permit area apply ‘at any time’. Whilst this is 
not standard practice for permit schemes, due to the remote location and 
proximity to Heathrow Airport, this area is still being parked in by taxis and other 
non-residents after 6.30pm. Therefore having the permit area apply at any time 
has been deemed to be the only way to rectify this. It will also match the current 
signing layout on the ground following unauthorised removal of the time period on 
the sign.  
 
Spout Lane (01120) 
 
Outside property ‘Sarnen’, revoke a length of the existing double yellow lines to 
allow parking to take place outside this property, as requested by the resident 
following a late objection, which was not able to be included in the objections 
report when these restrictions were first advertised. The lines already terminate at 
the reduced point on the ground. AMENDMENT FOR TRAFFIC REGULATION 
ORDER PLANS ONLY. 

 
 
3.3     STAINES SOUTH AND ASHFORD WEST  
 

Thetford Road j/w Ashford Crescent (0126) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
The Wickets j/w Woodthorpe Road (0186) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Glebe Road j/w Kingston Road (0190) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Ethel Road j/w St Hilda’s Avenue (0194) 
 

Page 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 

 
3.4    ASHFORD 
 

Reedsfield Road j/w Clockhouse Lane (0195) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Stanwell Road j/w Stanley Road (01105) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Coolgardie Road j/w Sundown Road and Park Road (1123) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on these two 
junctions.  

 
 
3.5    SUNBURY COMMON AND ASHFORD COMMON 
 

Bryony Way (0173) 
 
On the access road between numbers 32 and 58, introduce double yellow lines 
on both sides, including its junction, in order to prevent parking from taking place 
on the pedestrian crossing points on the corner and to maintain access and sight 
lines for vehicles using the access road and adjacent driveways. This is 
particularly important during school pick up and drop off times.  
 
Cleves Way j/w Burgoyne Road (01106) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction, extending further on the eastern side to prevent parking on both sides of 
the road to maintain traffic flow and access at all times.  
 
Alexandra Road (01110) 
 
Make the existing advisory disabled parking bay outside number 86 into an 
enforceable disabled bay without time limit. This will resolve issues of abuse 
regarding parking without displaying a blue badge.  
 
Feltham Hill Road j/w Saxon Road (1118) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction, extending on the eastern side across the entrance to the church car 
park to maintain sight lines and access.  

 
 
 
 
3.6    LOWER SUNBURY AND HALLIFORD 
 

Page 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Downside (0139) 
 
On the eastern side, near to the junction with Green Street, revoke a length of 
single yellow line (no waiting Monday to Saturday 8.30am to 6.30pm) in order to 
match the current layout on the ground. AMENDMENT FOR TRAFFIC 
REGULATION ORDER PLANS ONLY.  
 
Meadows End (0139) 
 
On the south side, extending the existing double yellow lines up to number 6 in 
order to prevent parking from taking place on both sides of the street to maintain 
traffic flow and access.  

 
Manor Lane j/w The Avenue (0179) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines on this crossroads junction to maintain access and 
sight lines and to prevent parking from taking place on adjacent verges and 
across all pedestrian crossing points.  

 
 
3.7    LALEHAM AND SHEPPERTON 
 

Church Square (0162) 
 
On the north side of the square, make the two existing advisory disabled parking 
bays into enforceable disabled bays without time limit. This is to address issues 
regarding parking without a blue badge being displayed.  
 
High Street j/w Glebeland Gardens (0164) 
 
Convert the existing single yellow line on the junction (no waiting Monday to 
Saturday 8am to 6.30pm) to double yellow lines in order to maintain road safety 
and sight lines at all times. 
 
Marion Avenue j/w Old Charlton Road (0166) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Manygate Lane (0180) 
 
On the eastern side, introduce double yellow lines between the two existing 
school keep clear markings, and extending from the southern end of the 
southernmost school keep clear marking, past the entrance to the current 
Halliford Studios up to the driveway to number 28. This will keep parking on the 
western side of the road only, particularly during school pick up and drop off 
times, in order to maintain traffic flow.  
In the vicinity of number 28 and 30, the lines will prevent parking on the inside of 
the bend to maintain sight lines for through traffic. Finally, the lines extending in 
front of the Halliford Studio entrance will maintain access and sight lines for that 
entrance, which is due to be redeveloped serving new residential properties on 
the Halliford Studios site.  
 
Govett Avenue (0197)  
 

Page 11



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

On the north side, opposite numbers 8 and 9, introduce a length of double yellow 
lines to act as a passing place by breaking up the long line of parked cars 
persistently parked on this side of the street.  
 
Walnut Tree Road j/w Charlton Road (1124) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Bush Road j/w Briar Road (1125) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction.  
 
Briar Road (1125) 
 
On the north side, extend the existing double yellow lines on the corner outside 
number 38 to 42 in order to prevent parking in the vicinity of the new pedestrian 
crossing point.  
 
Thornhill Way (1125) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines to maintain road safety and sight lines on the 
junction, extending on the south side to the end of the street to prevent parking 
on both sides of the road to maintain traffic flow and access, particularly during 
school pick up and drop off times.  
 
Ford Close (0167) 
 
Extend the existing double yellow lines on the junction with Watersplash Road on 
both sides of Ford Close up to the boundary of 1 and 3 Ford Close on the south 
side and up to the end of the existing row of cast iron bollards on the north side. 
Since the installation of the double yellow lines on the junction, non-residents 
have begun to park adjacent the bollards on the north side, resulting in complete 
obstruction of that north side carriageway lane, and creating significant difficulties 
for residents entering and exiting their driveways on the opposite side. The 
proposed extension of double yellow lines are to prevent this obstructive parking 
from taking place and to prevent it simply transferring to the south side.  
 
Blacksmith’s Lane j/w Shepperton Road, Laleham (0175) 
 
On the southern corner of Blacksmith’s Lane where it meets the War Memorial, 
introduce a short length of double yellow lines to prevent parking on this corner 
which can be obstructive to through traffic, particularly larger vehicles. It will also 
ensure that only three car lengths can park in the layby outside 2 and 2a, keeping 
the above mentioned corner clear from this side as well.  
 

 
3.8     OTHER LOCATIONS ASSESSED 
 

The following list provides the roads where we received one or more requests 
that were assessed and considered not appropriate to introduce permanent 
parking controls at this time.  This is because of various reasons, and there are a 
number of roads on this list that will be re-visited as part of the next review. 
Requests can relate to a specific part of the road rather than the road in general, 

Page 12



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

so even though a road is listed it does not necessarily mean that all parking 
situations in that road have been assessed.  While every effort has been made to 
ensure this list is as accurate as possible, there may have been locations that do 
not appear in this list due to the fact that it was considered along with a nearby 
road during the assessment. If further clarification is sought please contact 
Surrey County Council’s Parking Team. 

 

STAINES 

Moor Lane New Road Bremer Road 

Georgian Close Rosefield Road Victoria Road 

Broadacre Hale Street Eton Court 

STANWELL AND STANWELL MOOR 

Christlaine Close Park Road St Anne’s Avenue 

STAINES SOUTH AND ASHFORD WEST 

Pavilion Gardens Stainash Crescent  

ASHFORD 

Wrens Avenue Exeforde Avenue Normanhurst 

Chesterfield Road Feltham Road Coleridge Road 

School Road Fordbridge Road Bancroft Close 

Coleridge Road Laurel Gardens  

SUNBURY COMMON AND ASHFORD COMMON 

Beechwood Avenue Wychwood Close Scotts Avenue 

Brooklands Close Windmill Road West Napier Road 

Hogarth Avenue Woodlands Parade Chertsey Road 

LOWER SUNBURY AND HALLIFORD 

Peregrine Road Sunmead Road Elizabeth Gardens 

The Ridings Stratton Road Lower Hampton Road 

Saxonbury Avenue Broomfield  

LALEHAM AND SHEPPERTON 

Western Drive Hawthorne Way Russell Road 

Rectory Close Wright Gardens Barton Close 

Catlin Crescent Upper Halliford Road Petts Lane 

Sheep Walk Greeno Crescent Pentland Avenue 

Beech Tree Laleham Road Busbridge Road 

 
 
 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

 
 

4.1 It is anticipated that the formal advertising process involving notices in local 
newspapers and at proposed locations, will take place in spring 2018.  

 
4.2 Plans illustrating the amended restrictions will be placed on deposit in local 

libraries and the Spelthorne Borough Council offices during this time.  
 
4.3 Once the amendment order is advertised, people have 28 days to lodge views 

and objections.  
 
4.4 Objections can relate to the introduction of a new restriction. In cases where 

there is a coherent argument for not introducing a proposed restriction, it may be 
omitted, and the traffic order can proceed to be made for the other restrictions 
without the need to re-advertise.  

Page 13



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 
4.5 If restrictions are to be added to those initially advertised, regulations require that 

these new restrictions must be re-advertised afresh. For this reason no additional 
restrictions can be added through the objection process.  
 

4.6 If there are unresolved objections, they will be considered in accordance with the 
county council’s scheme of delegation by the parking strategy and 
implementation team manager, in consultation with the chairman/vice chairman 
of this committee and the appropriate county councillor. 

 
4.7 Subject to approval, notices will then appear in local newspapers confirming that 

the county council has made the traffic regulation order.  
 
4.8 Finally, the new and amended parking restriction road markings and associated 

time plates should be installed on the ground in summer 2018. 
 

                                                          

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1 As reported to committee on 2 October 2017, £20,000 of the total parking 

surplus for Spelthorne has been allocated to the 2017-18 parking review. This 
will cover the cost of advertising and installing all of the agreed restrictions.  

 
 

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
6.1 There are no specific equalities and diversity implications for this report.  
 
 

7. LOCALISM: 

 
7.1 Each location where parking restrictions are proposed to be amended will have 

an impact on the local residents and visitors in that area. This effect will vary 
from slight to significant depending on the resident’s/businesses circumstances 
and requirements for parking on street. The advertisement stage will allow 
these effected parties to get involved and comment or object to the proposals. 
This will impact on what decisions are made following the advertisement. Local 
councillors can also help in this process by liaising with residents who may not 
want to contact the parking team directly, and prefer to deal with their local 
councillor instead.  

  

Page 14



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 
 

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 
 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder Set out below. 

Sustainability (including Climate Change 
and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After Children No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Safeguarding responsibilities for vulnerable 
children and adults   

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

 
 
8.1 Crime and Disorder implications 

 
There should be fewer instances of obstructive parking and anti-social 
behaviour as a consequence of the restrictions.  

 

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
9.1 It is recommended that the waiting restrictions are implemented as detailed in 

Annex A.  They will make a positive impact towards:- 
 

 Road safety 

 Access for emergency vehicles 

 Access for refuse vehicles 

 Easing traffic congestion 

 Better regulated parking 

 Better enforcement 

 Better compliance 
 

 

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
10.1 The agreed proposals are formally advertised and subject to the necessary 

statutory process. Following the advertisement, any comments and objections 
will be summarised in a report along with an officer recommendation for each 
location on how to proceed following those comments and/or objections. This 
report will be e-mailed to each county councillor asking them to agree with the 
recommendations. If a recommendation is not agreed then discussions over the 
location can continue until a way forward is determined.  

 
10.2 Once this stage has concluded, detailed design can begin in preparation to 

order both the lining and signing work required on the ground. Around the same 
time Traffic Regulation Orders will be made with a ‘go live’ date for enforcement 
to begin.   

 
  

Page 15



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Jack Roberts (Engineer – Parking Team) 
 
Consulted: 
Local members and residents (whenever necessary at this pre-advertisement stage).   
 
Parking restriction requests and issues are regularly discussed with the Spelthorne On 
Street Parking Task Group, who have quarterly meetings each year.  
 
Annexes: 
Annex A.  
 
Sources/background papers:  
None.  
 

 

Page 16



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
1h

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
1f

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
1e

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
91a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
87a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Burley

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
ANGLESEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
PARKLAND GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Delwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
MP 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Shiralee

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
ANGLESEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Katlin

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
89a

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
REEDSFIELD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Smallholdings

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
9c

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
Holly Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
73b

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Weggis

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Hialeah

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Goffs Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
71b

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
GLEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Glencoe

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Ridleigh Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Greenways

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
71a

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Strettondene

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
75a

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Moelfre

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
73a

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
71b

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Bear

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Droxford

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
71a

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Fairways

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
PARKLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
24b

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
HAVEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
GRAYS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
The Yews

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
WENTWORTH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
REEDSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Rika

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
PARKLAND GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
CLOCKHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
CLOCKHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
0195

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0195_C.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Rosewood Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
59a

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Jeanette Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
19c

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
19b

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
30c

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
CHESTERFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Chesterfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Christopher Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Wellington

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
STANLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
136a

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
151a

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
39b

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
STANLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
SPRINGFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
5d

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
11c

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
29b

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
29c

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
67c

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Virginia Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
114a

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
11b

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
11d

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
114b

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
47b

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
114c

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
WOLSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
49b

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Church Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
CHESTERFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Sovereign

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
136b

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
CHAUCER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Pilgrims

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Canterbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
FORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
31e

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Curzon

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Richmond

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
31d

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
31c

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
31b

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
WOLSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
7 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
CHAUCER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
CHAUCER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
STANWELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
WARWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
STANWELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
CHESTERFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
WOLSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
FAIRHOLME ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
01105

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
AS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1105_E.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
The Echelford

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
Games Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
CHALMERS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Ashford Business Complex

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
7d

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
14b

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
15c

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
Glenco

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
ASPEN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Eastcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
Casa Mia

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
COOLGARDIE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
SUNDOWN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
NEIL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Ash Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
7c

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
12 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
8 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
50b

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
NEW PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
LYNEGROVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
ASHGROVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
Lynwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
ST PAUL'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
9c

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
CHALMERS ROAD EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
15d

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
52c

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
SANDELLS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
52b

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
Kennedy Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
LYNEGROVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
SUNDOWN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
1123

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1123_.dwg



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Sustainable DevelopmentN

KEY

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PROPOSED DISABLED PARKING

BAY - NO TIME LIMIT

P
age 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Courtyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
FERRY SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
The Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Slipway

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
Erasmus House

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
Pear Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
Willow

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
Wellwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
Church Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
St Nicholas'

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
Clearwater

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
Churchfield Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
Mill Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
Norman House

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
The Little Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
Church House

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
DESBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
ST NICHOLAS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
Tamesa House

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
Copley

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
Creek House

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
Halliford Mere Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
Mill Eyot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
Wind and

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
Romulus

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Moy Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
Chestnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
Tancredi

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
La

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
Sunny Banks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
CEMETERY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
Prescott

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Winches Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
Landing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
Albertine

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
Charters

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
Thames

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
High Elms

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
Millbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Remus

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
Carobesa

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Blechynden

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
Woodhaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
Cromwell Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
September

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
HOUSE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
Lime Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
Courtyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
Anchor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
Creekside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
Kintail

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
Newlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
Macarena

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
Wynches

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
Old Ferry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
Rose Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
Senwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Woodcott

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
Millbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Lan Y Heol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
Wuthering

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
Aldermay

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
CHERTSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
St Nicholas'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
Millbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
Anchor Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
Cloisters

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
Ye Olde

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
Warren

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
ST NICHOLAS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
0162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
AMENDED RESTRICTIONS IN FERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0162_D.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

P
age 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
Pound

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
WESTBURY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
SCHOOL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
138a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
Charters

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
War Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
RENFREE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
War Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
Lords Bridge Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
41b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
CLIVEDEN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
GLEBELAND GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
THAMESFIELD MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
Tamesis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
THAMESFIELD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
Craven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
Dormers

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
The Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
Lyndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
Three

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
Willow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Thamesfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
RUSSELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
Thamesholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
MERVYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
Meadowview

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
Thames Paddock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
Parkside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
DUNBOE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
Thamesfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
The Elders

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
Clonskeagh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
DUNBOE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
Thamesfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
Cedars

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
BURCHETTS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
0164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0164_E.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
Ballard Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
30 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
CLAREMONT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
Claremont

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
24 to 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
19 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
57 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
51 to 56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
MANOR FARM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
44 to 50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
Village

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
PEARMAIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
MARION AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Broadlands Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
25 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
Lindsay Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
20 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
34 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Franklin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
Thurlestone Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
Araby Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
KILMISTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
BRUCE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
Shepperton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
Candas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
35 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
THURLESTONE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
Avon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
Clockhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
Pitfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
12b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
Avon Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
Terminal House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
Miles House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
Ruxley

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
MP 18.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
Whitfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
GOVETT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
Dial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
LALEHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
OLD CHARLTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
BRUCE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
BROADLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
0166

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
AMENDED RESTRICTIONS TO OLD CHARLTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0166_J.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
Jubilee Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
Pine Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
Studios

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
Lower Halliford

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
The Greeno Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
Fieldview

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
GROVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
COPTHORNE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
Glenwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
Pembury House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
53a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
MANYGATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
Glenmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
Mentmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
Halliford

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
Thamesmead School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
The Hermitage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
GORDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
Stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
MANYGATE PARK MOBILE HOME SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
Cassocks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
Battlecrease

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
MITRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
BRUCE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
0180

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0180_C.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
24.01.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
FAIRWATER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
34 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
Kilmiston House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
KILMISTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
BRUCE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
CAESAR'S WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
GWYNN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
RICHMOND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
NELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
Maurecana

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
Pitfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
12b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
GOVETT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
Miles House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
l8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
Carisbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
GOVETT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
Dial

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
WESTERN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
GASTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
CATLIN CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
DUPPAS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
MANYGATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
BRUCE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
GASTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
0197

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0197_B.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
07.11



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

P
age 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
149a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
Harrow Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
Manor Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
CHARLTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
WALNUT TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
WALNUT TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
ALMOND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
CROSSWELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
LODGE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
HETHERINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
HETHERINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
149a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
Harrow Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
Manor Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
CHARLTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
WALNUT TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
1124

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1124_.dwg



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
MANDEVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
JESSIMAN TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
THORNHILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
BRIAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
4 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
POOL END CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
25 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
Saxon

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
BUSH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
29 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
ACACIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
SHEEP WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
BRIAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
1125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1125_.dwg



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
287

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
275a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
283

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
267a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
MANDEVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
BRIAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
ROSEACRE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
The Bull

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
FORD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
154a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
BUSH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
ACACIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
Staines Road Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
LALEHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
WRIGHT GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
237

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
239

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
BRIAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
BUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
ROSEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
WATERSPLASH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
Shepperton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
0167

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
AS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0167_E.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
New Timbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
Mullaghmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
Laleham Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
of England VA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
Orljak

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
Falklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
Mizbrooks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
Aries

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
Tall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
Timbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
Rose Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
Holmwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
Gailey Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
Headley

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
Laburnum

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
Glebe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
Capels

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
The Limes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
STAINES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
Feathers

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
Coachman's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
Church Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
Hideaway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
The Old Boathouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
Heritage Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
Parish Office and

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
The Lucan Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
Howick

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
Mayhem

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
Enfin

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
BLACKSMITH'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
Plane Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
River Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
Little Rivers End

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
Grey Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
Appletree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
Elm Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
Linthwaite

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
Lane Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
VICARAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
Thames Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
Cameo Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
The Heritage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
Youth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
Laleham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
VIRGINIA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
Riverbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
Perrys Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
Wistaria

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
THE BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
CHURCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
The Den

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
The Rafters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
Rivers

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
Town Quay

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
CEDAR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
Dial House Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
Laleham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
Bundoran Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
Turk's Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
Salem Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
Gable Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
High Elms

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
Lych

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
Yew Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
The Whin

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
Dial House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
Orchard Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
Cairns Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
Honeysuckle Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
All Saints'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
Mulberry Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
Horseshoe

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
Cedarwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
Westover

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
Church Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
Headley Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
End

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
Moonfleet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
Riverdale Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
204a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
204b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
Ferry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
Riverside

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
Maltings

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
Inglenook

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
VICARAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
SHEPPERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
Laleham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
0175

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0175_B.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
11.17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

P
age 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
STAINES ROAD EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
MP 16.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
Benwell Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
1 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
Mitchison Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
DUNNELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
HERITAGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
Nexus

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
18 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
Heatherslade

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
Casa Serena

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
DOWNSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
Isercleran

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
HOMEWATERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
GREEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
Bridge Foot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
BRACKENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
Homewaters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
DOWNSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
Lakeside

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
Sunbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
Benwell

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
Cerion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
MEADOWS END

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
BENWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
Bracken Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Saxon House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
PINE WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
GREEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
GREEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
BRACKENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
Hospice

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
Multistorey

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
M 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
Sunbury Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
Sunbury Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
MP 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
Sunbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
0139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
AS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
ADDDED RESTRICTIONS TO BENWELL COURT AND DOWNSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0139_G.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
Chennestone Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
MANOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
SUNNA GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
ALLEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
60a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
ALLEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
CLAREMONT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
ALLEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
MANOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
11 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
White Lodge Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
BOWATER GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
35 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
MANOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
FRENCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
BATAVIA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
FRENCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
ELM DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
FRENCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
Sunbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
0179

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
AMENDED RESTRICTIONS AT MANOR LANE AND FRENCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0179_C.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
St Mary's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
Binbury Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
VICARAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
WRAYSBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
Paddling Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
County Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
Putting Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
WRAYSBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
153a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
River Thames

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
London Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
Lammas Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
Bathing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
Binbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
Ferry (F)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
Bandstand

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
Pav

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
Duncroft Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
0111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0111_E.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
13.09.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
13.09.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
RESTRICTIONS AND MAPPING AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

P
age 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
94 to 106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
30 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
19 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
114b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
114d

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
114c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
Unit 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
The Malthouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
The Old Bakehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
Thames

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
1 to 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
Cinema

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
Sweep's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
GORING'S SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
ISLAND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
The Watermans

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
76 to 80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
9 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
Cygnet House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
CLARENCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
HALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
2 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
River Colne

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
Montpelier

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
River Thames

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
35 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
Multi-storey

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
Aldous House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
Burial Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
BRIDGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
Binbury Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
The Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
BRIDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
Knyvett House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
Provident

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
Wraysbury River

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
85a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
Bourne House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
Unit 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
Hanover House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
114a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
MALTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
18 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
0115

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
AMENDED RESTRICTIONS AND PARKING IN CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0115_H.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

PROPOSED PARKING PERMIT

HOLDERS ONLY ZONE D

EVERYDAY 08.00-18.30

P
age 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
Phoenix

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
Gresham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
CHERRY ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
Friendship House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
The Rosary

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
Staines Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
Builder's Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
Florida

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
MURDOCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
Casa Mia

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
49 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
Station Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
Church of

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
67 to 69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
BROADACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
Our Lady of

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
Beach's House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
Budebury Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
Claydon

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
Norman Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
Florida

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
Caroline

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
34b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
Cumberland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
Norfolk House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
RICHMOND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
Mansfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
48c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
Rutland

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
48b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
Northumberland

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
Bus Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
RICHMOND CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
RICHMOND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
MP .25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
Suffolk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
Crane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
Sweep's Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
ETON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
and District

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
WESTBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
Synagogue

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
Crescent

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
Chiltern

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
Wessex

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
Brackley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
Friends Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
Cambridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
Drake

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
ALBERT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
32c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
AUGUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
The Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
Lazare

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
Oxford House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
DRAKE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
Travelling

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
2 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
The Elmsleigh Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
BUDEBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
GRESHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
MURDOCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
0119

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
AMENDED RESTRICTIONS IN WESTBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0119_H.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

P
age 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
The Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
St James Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
13 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
KINGSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
Phoenix

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
Gresham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
CHERRY ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
Pinecot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
CHERRY ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
Friendship House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
LEACROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
The Rosary

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
27b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
25b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
Staines Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
Ratcliffe

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
MP 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
Jacaranda

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
Chiltern

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
COTSWOLD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
Florida

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
PINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
CHILTERN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
MURDOCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
41 to 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
Staines Preparatory School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
49 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
The Retreat

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
The Nest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
PULLMANS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
GRESHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
Leisure Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
Blakeney Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
Carlton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
Station Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
Grange Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
Church of

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
Meadow Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
Beech Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
BROADACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
Cotswold

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
Jonmari

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
Our Lady of

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
KNOWLE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
11 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
MANOR PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
Broome Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
MP 18.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
Silverdale Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
Wr Pt

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
Dorchester

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
Jubilee Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
Florida

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
Dunstan

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
Caroline

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
Copper

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
MURDOCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
0120

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
AMENDED RESTRICTIONS IN GRESHAM ROAD AND CHILTERN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0120_I.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

PROPOSED PARKING PERMIT

HOLDERS ONLY ZONE D

EVERYDAY 08.00-18.30

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
Youth Art

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
38 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
CHERRY ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
LANGLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
MURDOCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
Casa Mia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
WYATT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
Worcester

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
Budebury Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
Thameside

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
BUDEBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
7 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
72 to 74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
Amber

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
RICHMOND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
Regatta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
48c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
Abbey Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
LALEHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
48b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
Northumberland

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
PROSPECT PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
Slipway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
RICHMOND CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
Boat

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
RICHMOND

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
Landing Stages

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
Lauderdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
1 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
St Peter's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
The Angles

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
2a to 2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
THE CYGNETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
Troston Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
Slipway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
Obelisk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
GRESHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
131 to 133

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
Side

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
Thames Side (towing path)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
Hermitage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
River Thames

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
River

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
Crescent

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
The Beehive

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
Victoria Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
Houses

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
Iffley Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
EDGELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
32c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
AUGUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
Carnegie

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
The Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
Keresforth

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
Bossington

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
Lazare

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
Thames

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
BEEHIVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
Hawthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
BUDEBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
EDGELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
0121

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
AS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
09.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
09.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
ADDED RESTRICTIONS TO EDGELL ROAD, BEEHIVE ROAD, WYATT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
ROAD, BUDEBERRY ROAD, LANGLEY ROAD AND AUGER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0121_I.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
GARRICK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
The Links

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
PENTON HOOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
Joviel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
MEADWAY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
WHEATSHEAF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
Staines Town

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
GARRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
LALEHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
Avon Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
Football Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
Lynton

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
14b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
AVONDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
WHEATSHEAF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
0149

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0149_D.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
Alice

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
Greenlake

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
CARLYLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
GUILDFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
LALEHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
136a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
136b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
21 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
Lastingham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
9 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
The Doultons

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
27 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
RUSKIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
RUSKIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
Duncombe Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
18c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
ALLYN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
JAMNAGAR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
Landing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
PENTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
Thames Side (towing path)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
Penton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
Landing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
ARGOSY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
Barrington

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
Riverbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
Slipway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
Edgecumbe

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
CARLYLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
0183

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0183_D.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
Youth Art

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
LANGLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
Landing Stages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
St Peter's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
The Angles

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
Iffley Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
EDGELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
CHARTER PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
Our Lady of the Rosary

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
RC Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
Tricorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
The Nab

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
Magpie

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
Simmaria

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
Valhalla

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
Landing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
BUNDYS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
ST PETER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
Fairway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
Thames Side (towing path)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
Mellowmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
Greenhaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
Willow Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
Landing Stages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
Kenilworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
Dei

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
Catelina

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
MPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
LALEHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
57b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
The Willow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
Casa

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
The Lantern House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
Riverhythe

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
Two Jays

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
Lazyland

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
131a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
Riverbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
River Thames

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
Fiori

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
Landing Stages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
RIVERFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
LANGLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
Pan Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
0189

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0189_C.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PROPOSED PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY

8.00-18.30 EVERYDAY - Zone G

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

P
age 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
SILVERDALE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
SHORTWOOD COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
KINGSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
LEACROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
Ratcliffe

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
11 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
MANOR PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
MILLERS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
MP 18.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
Silverdale Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
Wr Pt

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
Dorchester

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
GREENLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
RALEIGH COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
The Leas

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
ROSEFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
Jubilee Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
Dunstan

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
STAINES BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
1 to 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
Heron Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
Karentina

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
Sankby

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
LEACROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
Amherst

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
Jesolo

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
9 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
THE SIDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
41b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
Grebe Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
Loxwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
Audley Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
GEORGIAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
Curlew Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
Lakeview

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
7 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
1 to 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
3 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
66a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
Amberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
Dolphin House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
Tudor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
Leacroft House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
LEACROFT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
River Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
Copper

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
1 to 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
Glendale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
MANOR PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
01104

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1104_A.dwg



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
SALCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
STATION CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
THETFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
11b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
Retail Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
(Private)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
St David's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
ASHFORD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
Youth

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
Employment

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
Bureau

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
Education

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
SALCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
THETFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
STATION CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
STANWELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
31c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
31b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
31d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
85b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
85a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
2d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
2e

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
Glenalmond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
Heathfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
St David's School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
Fordway Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
North Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
Family Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
Ashford Social

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
Services Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
2f

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
St Davids House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
ASHFORD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
0126

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
AS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
01.02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
AJM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
AMENDED RESTRICTION TO STATION CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
02.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0126_E.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
Maplewood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
Orchard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
172a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
The Retreat

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
5d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
Headline House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
53b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
53c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
170a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
81c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
81b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
81d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
81a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
St Hilda's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
Salvation Army Citadel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
THE WICKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
67c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
St Hilda's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
Virginia Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
114a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
114b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
114c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
WEST CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
WOLSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
Chesterfield Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
Church Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
CHESTERFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
ASHFORD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
Sovereign

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
STANWELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
MP 17.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
CHAUCER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
WOODTHORPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
Gwendoline

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
CHAUCER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
STANWELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
WOODTHORPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
110b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
192 194

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
WOODTHORPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
110a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
QUEENS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
0186

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0186_E.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
07.11



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
Braeburn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
Lismore Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
GLEBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
Charlecombe Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
Morrell

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
KNOWLE PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
Broadway

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
Glebe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
Triumph

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
CHESTNUT GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
Churchill Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
WITHEYGATE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
Fairmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
FAIRLAWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
WORPLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
GORDON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
136a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
Sweep's Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
WORPLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
136b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
HOMESTEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
Regents

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
WORPLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
KINGSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
Ravensdale Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
WORPLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
CHERRY TREE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
Staines

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
0190

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0190_C.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
07.11



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
STAINES BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
FORDBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
TCP (AA)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
Holland

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
FIFEHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
Fordbridge Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
Fordbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
223b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
ETHEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
ASHVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
ASHVIEW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
Fordbridge Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
River Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
LINKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
ST HILDA'S AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
TALBOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
221a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
219a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
0194

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0194_B.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
07.11



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

P
age 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
Sproggit House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
Trading Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
Three Crowns

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
Fulwood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
Blackburn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
CLAY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
Flurrys' Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
West Bedfont

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
Approach

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
Felstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
BROOK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
LONG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
Tooley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
Wards Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
19b

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
Powells

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
The Camgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
SHORT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
LONG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
Stanwell

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
0107

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
SHEET NUMBER AND TITLE AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
13.9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
04.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0107_F.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED PERMIT HOLDERS

ONLY EVERYDAY - Zone F

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
Gravel Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
Oak Leaf Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
Spoil Heap

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
HORTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
HORTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
Spoil Heap

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
Stanhope House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
Weighbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
Stanwell Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
HORTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
Skylink House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
Yellowstocks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
Kestrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
Garden Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
STANWELL MOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
STANWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
01103

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1103_D.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
SILVERBECK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
VINE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
Southern Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
MEADOWVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
311a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
Peaches

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
Derimar

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
HITHERMOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
Woodcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
Minerva House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
MINERVA

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
Silverbeck

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
Sarnen

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
HORTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
Felstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
Noor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
Southern Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
The Anchor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
Trevor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
Stanwell Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
LEYLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
Moorlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
Woodview

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
Green Doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
Meadsway

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
Brookside

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
Sarnen

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
Sekos

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
HORTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
SPOUT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
HITHERMOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
Stanwell Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
01120

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
09.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1120_A.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
11.17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8481
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8482
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8484
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8485
KENYNGTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8486
BRYONY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8487
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8488
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8489
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8490
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8491
CHURCHILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8492
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8493
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_8494
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8495
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8496
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8497
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8498
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8499
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8500
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8501
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8502
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_8503
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8504
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8505
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8506
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8507
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8508
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8509
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8510
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8511
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8512
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8513
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8514
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8515
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8516
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8518
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8519
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8520
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8521
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8522
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8523
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8524
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_8525
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8526
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8527
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8528
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8529
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8530
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8531
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8532
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8533
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8534
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8535
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8536
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8538
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8539
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8540
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8541
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8542
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8543
KEYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8544
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8545
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8546
Youth

AutoCAD SHX Text_8547
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8548
54a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8549
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8550
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8551
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8552
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8553
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8554
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8555
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8556
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8557
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8558
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8559
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8560
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8561
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8562
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8563
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8564
Kenyngton Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8565
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8566
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8567
BEECHWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8568
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8569
ASHRIDGE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8570
BRYONY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8571
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8572
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8573
Copperfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_8574
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8575
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8576
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8577
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8578
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8579
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8580
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8581
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8582
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8583
KINGS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8584
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8585
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8586
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8587
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8588
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8589
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8590
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8592
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8593
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8594
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8595
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8596
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8597
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8598
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8599
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8600
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8601
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8602
BROAD OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8603
VICARAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8604
CAVENDISH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8605
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8606
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8607
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8608
Earth

AutoCAD SHX Text_8609
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8610
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8611
THE ROWANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8612
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8613
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8614
Springfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_8615
Middle

AutoCAD SHX Text_8616
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8617
Moonrakers

AutoCAD SHX Text_8618
Brambles

AutoCAD SHX Text_8619
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8620
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8621
VICARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8622
Rosaceous

AutoCAD SHX Text_8623
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8624
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8625
1 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8626
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8627
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8628
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8629
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8630
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8631
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_8632
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8633
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8634
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8635
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8636
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8637
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8638
KENYNGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8639
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8640
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8641
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8642
Kenyngton

AutoCAD SHX Text_8643
Felthamhill Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8644
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8645
47c

AutoCAD SHX Text_8646
47b

AutoCAD SHX Text_8647
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8648
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_8649
Beechwood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8650
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8651
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8652
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8653
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8654
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8655
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8656
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8657
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8658
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8659
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8660
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8661
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8662
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8663
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8664
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8665
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8666
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8667
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8668
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8669
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8670
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8671
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8672
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8673
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8674
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8675
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8676
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8677
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8678
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8679
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8680
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8681
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8682
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8683
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8684
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8685
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8686
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8687
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8688
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8689
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8690
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8691
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8692
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8693
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8694
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_8695
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_8696
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8697
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8698
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8699
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8700
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8701
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8702
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8703
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_8704
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8705
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_8706
Sunbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_8707
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8708
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_8709
0173

AutoCAD SHX Text_8710
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8711
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8712
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8713
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8714
JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8715
02.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8716
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8717
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8718
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8719
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8720
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8721
03.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8722
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8723
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8724
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8725
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8726
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8727
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8728
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8729
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8730
LINETYPES AMENDED AND SYMBOLS ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8731
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8732
24.01.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8733
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 0173_C.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8734
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8735
RESTRICTIONS AND MAPPING AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8736
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8737
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8738
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8739
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8740
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_8741
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8742
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8743
10.09 

AutoCAD SHX Text_8744
10.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_8745
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8746
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8747
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8748
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8749
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8750
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8751
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8752
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8753
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8754
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8755
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8756
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8757
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8758
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8759
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8760
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8761
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8762
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8763
MEADHURST PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8764
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8765
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8766
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8767
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8768
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8769
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8770
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8771
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8772
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8773
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8774
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8775
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8776
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8777
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8778
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8779
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8780
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8781
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8782
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8783
ROSSLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_8784
CARDINALS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8785
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8786
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8787
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8788
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8789
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8790
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8791
13 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8792
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8793
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8794
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8795
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8796
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8797
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8798
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8799
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8800
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8801
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8802
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8803
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8804
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8805
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8806
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8807
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8808
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8809
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8810
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8811
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8812
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_8813
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8814
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8815
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8816
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8817
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8818
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8819
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8820
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_8821
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8822
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8823
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8824
Hurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_8825
SCOTTS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8826
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8827
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8828
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8829
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8830
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8831
SEYMOUR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8832
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8833
CHAPLIN CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8834
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8835
CADBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8836
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_8837
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8838
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8839
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8840
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8841
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8842
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8843
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8844
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_8845
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8846
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8847
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8848
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8849
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8850
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8851
HOWARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8852
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8853
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8854
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8855
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_8856
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8857
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8858
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_8859
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8860
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8861
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8862
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8863
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8864
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8865
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_8866
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8867
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8868
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8869
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8870
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8871
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8872
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8873
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8874
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8875
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8876
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8877
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8878
CLEVES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8879
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8880
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8881
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8882
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8883
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8884
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8885
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_8886
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8887
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8888
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8889
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8890
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8891
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8892
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8893
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8894
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8895
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8896
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8897
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8898
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8899
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8900
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8901
CATHERINE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8902
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8903
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8904
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8905
SCOTTS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8906
SCOTTS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8907
BURGOYNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8908
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8909
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8910
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8911
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8912
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8913
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8914
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8915
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8916
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8917
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8918
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8919
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8920
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8921
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8922
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8923
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8924
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8925
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8926
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8927
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8928
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8929
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8930
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8931
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8932
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8933
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8934
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8935
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8936
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8937
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8938
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8939
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8940
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8941
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8942
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8943
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8944
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8945
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8946
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8947
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_8948
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_8949
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8950
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8951
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8952
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8953
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8954
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8955
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8956
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_8957
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8958
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_8959
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_8960
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8961
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_8962
01106

AutoCAD SHX Text_8963
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8964
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8965
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8966
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8967
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8968
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8969
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8970
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8971
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8972
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8973
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8974
07.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8975
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1106_B.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8976
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_8977
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8978
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8979
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8980
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8981
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8982
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8983
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8984
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8985
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8986
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8987
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8988
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8989
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8990
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8991
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8992
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8993
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8994
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8995
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8996
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8997
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

KEY

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PROPOSED DISABLED PARKING

BAY - NO TIME LIMIT

P
age 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8998
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8999
82 to 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_9000
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9001
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9002
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9003
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9004
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9005
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9006
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9007
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9008
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9009
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9010
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_9011
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9012
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9013
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9014
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9015
ALEXANDRA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9016
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9017
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9018
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9019
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_9020
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9021
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9022
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9023
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9024
HYDE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9025
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9026
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9027
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9028
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9029
Alexandra Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_9030
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9031
BEARDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9032
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_9033
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9034
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9035
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_9036
29b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9037
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9038
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9039
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9040
80a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9041
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9042
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9043
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9044
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9045
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9046
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9047
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9048
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9049
Albury

AutoCAD SHX Text_9050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9051
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9052
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9053
Devlyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9054
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9055
Cazala

AutoCAD SHX Text_9056
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9057
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9059
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9060
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9061
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9062
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9063
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9064
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9065
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_9066
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9067
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9068
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9069
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9070
Napier

AutoCAD SHX Text_9071
ASHFORD COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9072
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9073
STAVELEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9074
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9075
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9076
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9077
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9078
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9079
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9080
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9081
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9082
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9083
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9084
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9085
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9086
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9087
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9088
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9089
Methodist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9090
Hendon Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_9091
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9092
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9093
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9094
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9095
NAPIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_9096
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9097
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9098
TEMPLECROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9099
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9100
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9101
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9102
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9103
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9104
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9105
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9106
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9107
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9108
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9109
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9110
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9111
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9112
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9113
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9114
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9115
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9116
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_9117
356

AutoCAD SHX Text_9118
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9119
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9120
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9121
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9122
342

AutoCAD SHX Text_9123
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_9124
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9125
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9126
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_9127
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_9128
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9129
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9130
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9131
53a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9132
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9133
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9134
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9135
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9136
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9137
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9138
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9139
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9140
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9141
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9142
ALEXANDRA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9143
Roslan

AutoCAD SHX Text_9144
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9145
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9146
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9147
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9148
CHEYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9149
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9150
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_9151
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9152
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9153
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9154
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_9155
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9156
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9157
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9158
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_9159
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_9160
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_9161
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9162
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9163
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9164
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9165
TUDOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9166
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9167
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9168
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9169
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9170
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9171
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9172
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9173
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9174
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9175
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9176
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9177
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9178
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9179
SAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9180
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9181
Ashford Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_9182
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9183
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9184
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9185
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9186
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9187
346

AutoCAD SHX Text_9188
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9189
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9190
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9191
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_9192
The Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_9193
ALEXANDRA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9194
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9195
52b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9196
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9197
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9198
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9199
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9200
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9201
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9202
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9203
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9204
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9205
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9206
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9207
FELTHAM HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9208
NAPIER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9209
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9210
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9211
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9212
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9213
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9214
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9215
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9216
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9217
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9218
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9219
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9220
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9221
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9222
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9223
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9224
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9225
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9226
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9227
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9228
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9229
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9230
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9231
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9232
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9233
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9234
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9235
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9236
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9237
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9238
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9239
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9240
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9241
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9242
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9243
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9244
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9245
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9246
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9247
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9248
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9249
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_9250
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_9251
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9252
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9253
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9254
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9255
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_9256
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9257
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9258
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_9259
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9260
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_9261
Sunbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_9262
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9263
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_9264
01110

AutoCAD SHX Text_9265
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9266
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9267
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9268
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9269
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9270
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9271
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9272
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9273
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9274
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9275
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9276
02.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9277
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_9278
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1110_B.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9279
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9280
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_9281
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9282
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9283
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9284
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9285
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9286
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9287
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9288
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9289
06.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9290
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9291
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_9292
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9293
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9294
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9295
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9296
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9297
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9298
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9299
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9300
11.17



Sustainable DevelopmentN

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9301
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9302
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9303
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9304
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9305
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9306
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9307
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9308
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_9309
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9310
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9311
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9312
CHALET CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9313
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9314
297a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9315
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9316
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9317
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9318
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9319
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9320
ELIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9321
HOGARTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9322
ELGIN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9323
DANE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9324
Roofs

AutoCAD SHX Text_9325
Red

AutoCAD SHX Text_9326
Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text_9327
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9328
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_9329
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9330
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9331
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9332
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9333
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_9334
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9335
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9336
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9337
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9338
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9339
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_9340
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9341
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_9342
233c

AutoCAD SHX Text_9343
233b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9344
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9345
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_9346
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9347
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9348
233a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9349
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9350
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_9351
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9352
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9353
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9354
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9355
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_9356
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9357
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9358
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9359
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9360
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_9361
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_9362
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9363
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9364
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9365
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9366
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9367
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_9368
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9369
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9370
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9371
ASHFORD COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9372
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9373
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9374
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_9375
288

AutoCAD SHX Text_9376
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_9377
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9378
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9379
Methodist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9380
Hendon Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_9381
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9382
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9383
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9384
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_9385
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9386
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9387
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9388
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9389
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9390
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_9391
DANE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9392
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9393
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9394
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_9395
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_9396
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9397
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_9398
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9399
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_9400
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9401
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_9402
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9403
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_9404
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9405
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9406
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9407
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_9408
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_9409
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9410
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9411
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_9412
333

AutoCAD SHX Text_9413
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9414
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_9415
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9416
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_9417
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9418
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9419
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9420
262

AutoCAD SHX Text_9421
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_9422
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9423
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_9424
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9425
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9426
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9427
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9428
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9429
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9430
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9431
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9432
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9433
SAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9434
Ashford Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_9435
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9436
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9437
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9438
JUNCTION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9439
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9440
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9441
FELTHAM HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9442
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_9443
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9444
GOFFS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9445
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_9446
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9447
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9448
DORIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9449
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9450
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9451
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9452
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9453
JUNCTION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9454
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9455
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9456
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9457
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9458
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9459
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9460
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9461
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9462
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9463
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9464
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9465
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9466
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9467
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9468
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9469
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9470
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9471
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9472
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9473
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9474
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9475
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9476
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9477
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9478
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9479
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9480
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9481
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9482
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9483
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9484
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9485
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9486
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9487
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9488
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9489
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9490
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9491
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9492
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9493
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9494
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9495
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9496
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9497
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9498
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_9499
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_9500
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9501
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9502
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9503
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9504
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_9505
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9506
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9507
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_9508
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9509
Borough of Spelthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_9510
Ashford

AutoCAD SHX Text_9511
3282/SPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9512
Implemented Traffic Orders

AutoCAD SHX Text_9513
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text_9514
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9515
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_9516
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9517
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9518
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9519
05.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9520
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9521
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9522
05.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9523
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9524
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9525
05.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9526
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_9527
S:\Project-current\3282\SPEL\CAD Drawings\ADVERTISED\5 2017\3282 SPEL 1118_A.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9528
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9529
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_9530
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9531
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9532
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9533
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9534
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9535
11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9536
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9537
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9538
11.17



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 

   
 
 

 
JOINT COMMITTEE (SPELTHORNE) 
 
DATE: 6TH DECEMBER 2017 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

NICK HEALEY, AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER (NE) 

SUBJECT: 
 

HIGHWAYS UPDATE 

DIVISION: 
 

ALL 
 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 

This report summarises progress with the Joint Committee’s programme of 
Highways works for the current Financial Year 2017-18. 

The Area Highway Manager is working with the Leader of Spelthorne Borough 
Council to identify and agree priorities for a programme of schemes to be developed 
by the Joint Committee in preparation for possible future CIL bids.  It is suggested to 
Committee that a scheme to reduce congestion in Staines should be prioritised, with 
monies allocated in the short term to revalidate and optimise the coordination of the 
existing traffic signal controlled junctions. 

The detailed design for the Wider Staines Sustainable Transport Package (STP) 
Scheme is progressing well; approval is needed to advertise a number of legal 
notices relating to various elements of the scheme. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Joint Committee (Spelthorne) is asked: 

(i) To re-allocate £30,000 from the parking surplus, which had previously been 
allocated to the development of strategic schemes for CIL bids, to revalidate 
and optimise the coordination of the existing traffic signal controlled junctions 
in Staines Town Centre (paragraphs 2.1.6 to 2.1.9 refer);   

(ii) To approve the advertisement of the necessary Traffic Regulation Order for 
the change of speed limit in Shepperton Road, Laleham, from 50mph to 
40mph and that any representations be reviewed by the Area Highway 
Manager in consultation with the Divisional Member, and if no significant 
objections are received that the Traffic Regulation Order be made (paragraph 
2.2.2 refers); 

(iii) To approve the implementation of a new shared surface for pedestrians and 
cyclists, on the east side of Town Lane, Stanwell, between Town Farm Way 
and High Street, Stanwell, and also a short section on the south side of High 
Street Stanwell, as shown in Annex C (paragraphs 2.6.1 to 2.6.5 refer);   

(iv) To approve the advertisement of the legal notice for nine new road tables at 
the junctions of Town Lane with Viola Avenue (two road tables), Scots Close, 
Kingsway, Clare Road (two road tables), Town Farm Way, St Mary’s 
Crescent and Lord Knyvett Close, as shown in Annexes D and E, and that 
any representations be considered by the Area Highway Manager in 
consultation with the Divisional Member and the Transport Task Group 
(paragraphs 2.6.1 to 2.6.5 refer); 

 

Page 55

Item 11



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 

 

 

(v) To approve the advertisement of the legal notice for one new road table in 
High Street, Stanwell, near its junction with Town Lane and Park Road, and 
the removal of the existing road table that is alongside the bus stop, as 
shown in Annexes D and E, and that any representations be considered by 
the Area Highway Manager in consultation with the Divisional Member and 
the Transport Task Group (paragraphs 2.6.1 to 2.6.5 refer); 

(vi) To approve the advertisement of the legal notice for the proposed new 
40mph speed limit in Stanwell Moor Road, between the end of the 30mph 
speed limit to the north of the Crooked Billet junction to a point approximately 
320m north of the northern end of the footway on the east side of Stanwell 
Moor Road, as shown in Annex G, and that any representations be 
considered by the Area Highway Manager in consultation with the Divisional 
Member and the Transport Task Group (paragraphs 2.6.1 to 2.6.5 refer); 

(vii) To approve the advertisement of the legal notice for the new Toucan 
Crossing in Stanwell Moor Road to the north of Stanwell New Road, as 
shown in Annex H, and that any representations be considered by the Area 
Highway Manager in consultation with the Divisional Member and the 
Transport Task Group (paragraphs 2.6.1 to 2.6.5 refer); 

(viii)  Authorise the Area Highway Manager in consultation with the Chairman, 
Vice Chairman, and relevant Divisional Member(s) to undertake all 
necessary procedures to deliver the agreed programmes. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The recommendations are intended to facilitate delivery of the 2017-18 Highways 
programmes funded by the Joint Committee.   

 

The Area Highway Manager will continue to work with the Leader of Spelthorne 
Borough Council to identify and agree priorities for a programme of schemes to be 
developed by the Joint Committee in preparation for possible future CIL bids.  The 
revalidation of the traffic signal coordination in Staines Town Centre will optimise the 
operation of the existing junctions, and provide a baseline for possible future 
investigation of further improvements to ease congestion in Staines. 

 

Committee’s approval is needed to facilitate delivery of various aspects of the Wider 
Staines STP scheme. 

  

Page 56



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 Surrey County Council’s Local Transport Plan (LTP) aims to improve the 

highway network for all users. In general terms it aims to reduce congestion, 
improve accessibility, reduce the frequency and severity of road casualties, 
improve the environment, and maintain the network so that it is safe for public 
use. 

 
1.2 The Spelthorne Joint Committee has been delegated Highways budgets to 

be able to contribute to the objectives set out in Surrey County Council’s LTP, 
according to local priorities. 

 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
2.1 Joint Committee finance 
 
2.1.1 The Spelthorne Joint Committee has been delegated Highways budgets in 

the current Financial Year 2017-18 as follows: 

 Revenue:  £40,909 

 Capital:  £36,364 

 Capital overspend carried forward from 2016-17:  £2,000 

 Total:  £75,273 
(2017-18 budget £77,273 minus 2016-17 carry forward £2,000) 

 
2.1.2 The funds delegated to the Joint Committee are in addition to funds allocated 

at a County level to cover various Highways maintenance and improvement 
activities, including inspection and repair of safety defects, resurfacing, 
structures, vegetation maintenance, and drainage. 

 
2.1.3 On 15th June 2017, the Area Highway Manager consulted with the Joint 

Committee and agreed Highways budget allocations for the Financial Year 
2017-18.  At the time it was expected that a further £69,000 revenue would 
be available from the parking surplus for allocation to the Joint Committee’s 
Highways programmes, giving a total combined budget of £144,000.  The 
agreed 2017-18 budget allocations are shown in Table 1 overleaf: 

  

Page 57



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 

Table 1 Agreed allocation of budgets for 2017-18 

Recommended allocation Amount 

Revenue for day to day maintenance 

To cover various revenue concerns across the 
Borough for example:  patching and kerb works, 
minor safety schemes, extra vegetation.   

£41,000 

Parking Review implementation £20,000 

Divisional allocations £35,000 
£5,000 per Division 

Develop strategic schemes for CIL bids 

The Area Highways Manager will work with the 
Leader of Spelthorne Borough Council and the 
CIL Task Group to develop recommendations 
for schemes to develop with this allocation. 

£48,000 

Total £144,000 

 
2.1.4 In addition to the regular Highways capital and revenue budgets detailed 

above the Spelthorne Joint Committee is able to make allocations from the 
parking surplus.  The surplus must be spent according to section 55 of the 
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 
(https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1984/27/section/55).  

 
            Expenditure can cover all types of highway improvement and maintenance.  

The parking surplus and associated expenditure is detailed in Table 2 below. 
 

Table 2 Parking surplus – financial summary 

Surplus 
 

Amount 
 

 Expenditure / Allocation 
 

Amount 
 

2013-14 £22,868 
 Signs & lines 

maintenance and 
additional enforcement 

£32,000 

(Expenditure) 

2014-15 £8,407 
 2017-18 Parking Review 

implementation 

£20,000 

(Allocation) 

2015-16 £38,577 
 2017-18 develop 

strategic schemes for 
CIL bids 

£48,000 

(Allocation) 

2016-17 £36,966 
 2017-18 support 

Divisional Allocations 
£1,000 

(Allocation) 

Total £106,818 
 

Total £101,000 

 
2.1.5 Members will observe that the parking surplus account is currently under 

allocated.  Monies from the parking surplus carry over from Financial Year to 
Financial Year, so the unallocated monies may be held in reserve for future 
projects.   

 

Page 58

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1984/27/section/55


www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

2.1.6 To date there has been no expenditure from the £48,000 allocation from the 
parking surplus to develop strategic schemes for CIL bids.  The spending of 
this allocation cannot begin until a programme of potential strategic schemes 
has been agreed with the Leader of Spelthorne Borough Council, the CIL 
Task Group and the Joint Committee.  The Area Highways Manager is 
working with the Leader of Spelthorne Borough Council to identify and agree 
priorities – this work is ongoing.   

 
2.1.7 In the context of this ongoing work to agree priorities, it is suggested to 

Committee that a scheme to reduce congestion in Staines Town Centre 
should be prioritised, with monies allocated in the short term to revalidate and 
optimise the coordination of the existing traffic signal controlled junctions.  
This would then provide a baseline for possible future investigation of further 
improvements to ease congestion in Staines.  The issue of congestion in 
Staines is considered in further detail in a separate report to Committee on 
this evening’s agenda (Item 12) . It is recommended to re-allocate £30,000 
from the parking surplus, which had previously been allocated to the 
development of strategic schemes for CIL bids, to revalidate and optimise the 
coordination of the existing traffic signal controlled junctions.  In parallel to the 
revalidation of the traffic signal coordination, officers are preparing cost 
estimates for the renewal of the car park guidance signs and system, which is 
now defunct and obsolete.   

 
2.1.8 The revalidation of the traffic signal coordination is a revenue activity, and 

therefore the parking surplus (being revenue) is the only funding available for 
this in the immediate term.  The renewal of the car park guidance signs and 
system is a capital activity, and therefore, subject to agreement from the 
Leader, the CIL Task Group, and the Joint Committee, would be an 
appropriate project to be funded from CIL. 

 
2.1.9 If Committee were to approve the allocation to revalidate the traffic signal 

coordination, work would start in the New Year. 
 
2.1.10 Officers will update Committee with progress in the delivery of its works 

programmes at each Committee meeting.  In addition Committee Chairmen 
are provided with detailed monthly finance updates, which detail all the 
orders raised against the various budgets, as well as the works planned for 
each of the budgets. 

 
2.1.11 In September 2017 Committee agreed allocations of its delegated budgets 

for next Financial Year 2018-19.  These are shown in Table 3, overleaf. 
 
 

Page 59



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Table 3 Agreed allocation of budgets for 2018-19 

Recommended allocation Amount 

Revenue for day to day maintenance 

To cover various revenue concerns across the 
Borough for example:  patching and kerb works, 
minor safety schemes, extra vegetation.   

£42,273 

Develop strategic schemes for CIL bids 

The Area Highways Manager will work with the 
Leader of Spelthorne Borough Council and the 
CIL Task Group to develop recommendations 
for schemes to develop with this allocation. 

£36,364 

Total £78,636 

 
2.1.12 As Table 2 above illustrates, the parking surplus has not been consistent 

over the past 4 years, so it would not be prudent to plan future budget 
allocations based on an anticipated parking surplus for 2017-18.  Therefore it 
is not recommended to take the parking surplus into account when deciding 
how to allocate the 2018-19 budgets.  If there were to be any parking surplus 
from 2017-18, officers would make separate recommendations when the 
surplus has been confirmed. 

 
2.2 Local Committee capital works programme 
 
2.2.1 Divisional Programmes have been developed in consultation with Members 

to invest the seven Divisional Allocations (£5,000 per Division) in 
maintenance and improvement schemes across the Borough.  It is not 
possible to spend exactly the same in each Division.  The Divisional 
Programmes have been designed to provide as even a share in each 
Division as is reasonably practical.  Table 3 details progress with the 2017-18 
Divisional Programmes.   

 
Table 3 2017-18 Divisional Programmes 

Location Proposed works Cost Status 

Shepperton Road, 
Laleham 

Speed limit 
reduction, arising 
out of the Laleham 
Village speed and 
traffic management 
feasibility study, 
which was reported 
to Committee in 
March 2017. 

£5,000 
Design complete – see 
comments below. 

Sheep Walk 

Clearance of 
arisings from 
previous ditch 
clearance 

Now to be 
funded 
from 

revenue. 

The site has been strimmed 
and a number of large 
objects removed by 
Spelthorne Borough 
Council.  Officers have 
reviewed the site with the 
Divisional Member who is of 
the view that no further work 
is needed. 

Page 60



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Location Proposed works Cost Status 

Celia Crescent 

New road closure 
at junction with 
Kingston Road, as 
approved by 
Committee in 
March 2017. 

£1,000 
plus 

funding 
from 

residents 

See comments below. 

Woodthorpe Road, 
between Chesterfield 
Road and Stanwell 
Road 

Patching of worst 
areas 

£9,000 
Works order being prepared 
for patching of the worst 
areas. 

Various locations in 
Lower Sunbury and 
Halliford 

Parking 
management 
(bollards). 

£5,000 

Locations agreed with 
Divisional Member – officers 
making arrangements for 
installation. 

Stanwell Moor Road 
junction with Horton 
Road 

Measures to 
prevent vehicles 
crossing the central 
reservation. 

£5,000 

Officers are working with the 
supply chain to design the 
scheme and obtain a cost 
estimate. 

Wraysbury Road, 
Staines 

Feasibility study for 
new pedestrian 
crossing. 

£5,000 
Design brief issued to 
Design Team. 

Sunbury Common 
and Ashford Common 

Awaiting feedback 
from the Divisional 
Member. 

£5,000 

The previous suggest to 
improve bus shelter 
provision in Feltham Hill 
Road is not feasible with the 
budget and time available. 

Total value of 2017-18 Divisional 
Programmes 

Approximately £35,000 

 
2.2.2 The detailed design for the reduction in speed limit in Shepperton Road, 

Laleham, from 50mph to 40mph, has now been completed, and is shown in 
Annex A.  It is recommended to Committee to approve the advertisement of 
the necessary Traffic Regulation Order for the change of speed limit.  Further 
it is recommended that any representations be reviewed by the Area 
Highway Manager in consultation with the Divisional Member, and if no 
significant objections are received that the Traffic Regulation Order be made.  
Any significant objections would be reported to Committee for consideration. 

 
2.2.3 The Traffic Regulation Order has been advertised for the closure of Celia 

Crescent at its junction with Kingston Road.  A number of representations 
have been received, and these are reproduced in Annex B.  There were a 
number of concerns raised in the representations, as well as a number of 
representations in support of the proposed closure.  Most of the concerns 
were considered when Committee made its decision to close the road at the 
Kingston Road end in March 2017.  There is one new concern that hasn’t 
previously been considered – the existing parking within Celia Crescent – 
which one respondent feels would worsen as a result of the proposed 
closure.  If the parking problem persists, or worsens, and residents feel 

Page 61



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

strongly about it, The Joint Committee could consider parking controls to 
mitigate this at a future date.   

 
2.2.4 The Area Highway Manager has reviewed the representations with the 

Divisional Member.  Both agree that there is nothing in the representations 
that would prompt a review of the original decision to close the road at the 
Kingston Road end.  Therefore arrangements will now be made to make the 
Traffic Regulation Order and implement the scheme. 

 
2.2.5 Officers will keep the Chairman, Vice Chairman and appropriate Divisional 

Member updated as these schemes are delivered, taking decisions as 
necessary to ensure the programmes are delivered, and cost variations 
managed 

 
2.3 Local Committee revenue works programme 
 
2.3.1 Of the £41,000 revenue allocated for day to day maintenance works, 

approximately £31,500 has been committed to various minor repairs, 
including patching of small areas of footways and carriageways and replacing 
damaged posts. 

 
2.3.2 Of the £48,000 allocated to develop strategic schemes for CIL bids, there has 

been no expenditure for the reasons explained above.  Monies from the 
parking surplus do not have to be spent by the end of the Financial Year; 
they can carry forward indefinitely. 

 
2.4 Parking 
 
2.4.1 The 2016 review is substantially complete, with a small amount of snagging 

outstanding.  The 2017 review site visits and assessments are taking place 
and a report on the outcome is due to be presented to Spelthorne Joint 
Committee on 6th December 2017. (Item 10 on the agenda) 

 
 Other highway related matters 
 
2.5 Customer services 
 
2.5.1 The total number of enquiries received for the nine months between January 

and September 2017 was 90,788, an average of 10,088 per month.  This a 
slight reduction in the average for the first six months of 2017 which was 
10,880 per month and is in line with the seasonal trend where the summer 
months generate less enquiries.   
 

2.5.2 For Spelthorne specifically, 10,760 enquiries have been received since 
January of which 5,598 (52%) were directed to the local area office for action, 
of these 97% have been resolved.  This response rate is slightly above the 
countywide average of 95%. 
 

2.5.3 The Service is currently working to improve information on the Surrey County 
Council website to allow more customers to self-serve and reduce the need 
for them to contact us about routine matters.  The recent improvement to the 
online reporting have seen a reduction in the number of duplicate reports 
received after customers have viewed defects on the map.  Further 
developments are being implemented to improve the experience for those 
using mobile devices. 

Page 62



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 
2.6 Major schemes 
 
2.6.1 The detailed designs for a number of elements of the Wider Staines 

Sustainable Transport Package (STP) are currently in progress following 
completion of the initial phase of construction on Town Lane earlier this year 
from Clare Road to Town Farm Way.  Specifically these are: 

 Detailed design has nearly been completed on the continuation of the Town 
Lane shared cycle path from Town Farm Way to High Street, shown in 
diagrammatic form in Annex C.  The scheme also involves the introduction of 
a cycle lane along the Town Lane Service Road using appropriate signs and 
road markings and the relocation of existing signs and street lights.  This will 
continue the work previously done to construct the route from Ashford 
Hospital access road to Town Farm Way.   

 Detailed design is progressing for new road tables at the junctions with Viola 
Avenue, Scots Close, Kingsway, Clare Road, Town Farm Way, St. Mary’s 
Crescent and Lord Knyvett Close as well as the relocation of the existing 
table on the High Street to the west of its current location.  The locations of 
the proposed new road tables are shown in Annex D, with the detail of some 
of the proposed new road tables shown in Annex E. 

 Detailed design is underway for the Stanwell Moor Road scheme which will 
include improvements to the existing shared path and a new toucan crossing 
to enable people to safely cross where the path switches sides to the north of 
Stanwell New Road.  To facilitate the construction of the proposed new 
Toucan Crossing it is proposed to reduce the speed limit in the southern 
section of Stanwell Moor Road from 50mph to 40mph.  To this end a speed 
assessment has been carried out in consultation with Surrey Police – this 
speed assessment is included in Annex F.  The extent of the proposed new 
40mph speed limit is shown in Annex G.  The proposed new Toucan 
Crossing is shown in Annex H. 

 The detailed design for the improved cycle route in Stanwell Moor Road 
includes improvements to pedestrian access to the bus stop opposite Horton 
Road.  The scheme will include a new toucan crossing to enable pedestrians 
and cyclists to cross Stanwell Moor safely at its junction with Park Road, and 
improved footway provision to provide a safe route for pedestrians from the 
entrance to Horton Road on the west side of Stanwell Moor Road, to the bus 
stop on the east side of Stanwell Moor Road opposite Horton Road. 

 Preliminary work to inform detailed design has commenced on all other 
Sections and for the Bus Corridor Improvements.  

 The Transport Task Group met in August which discussed each of the 
elements in more detail as well as covering updates on the Spelthorne 
Cycling Plan and the Local Transport Strategy review.   

 
2.6.2 Surrey Police are being consulted on the detailed design for different 

elements of the Wider Staines STP scheme as they are being developed.   
 
2.6.3 A number of approvals are needed from Committee to facilitate 

implementation of different elements of the Wider Staines STP scheme.  
These are detailed overleaf in Table 4. 

 

Page 63



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Table 4 Approvals needed for Wider Staines STP scheme 

Location Proposed works Approval needed 

Town Lane, Stanwell 

Between Town Farm 
Way and High Street, 
Stanwell 

Construction of the next phase of 
the Town Lane cycle route, which is 
proposed to be a new shared 
surface for pedestrians and cyclists, 
as shown in Annex C.  

The construction of this phase will 
provide a continuous off-
carriageway cycle route from Tesco 
and Ashford Hospital to High Street, 
Stanwell. 

(The final phase of the Town Lane 
Cycle route, linking southwards to 
the A30, is currently in detailed 
design.) 

It is recommended that Committee 
approves the implementation of a new 
shared surface for pedestrians and 
cyclists, on the east side of Town Lane, 
Stanwell, between Town Farm Way and 
High Street, Stanwell, and also a short 
section on the south side of High Street 
Stanwell, as shown in Annex C. 

Town Lane, Stanwell 

The junctions of Viola 
Avenue, Scots Close, 
Kingsway, Clare 
Road, Town Farm 
Way, St Mary’s 
Crescent and Lord 
Knyvett Close 

Construction of road tables at the 
entrances to the listed side roads, 
as shown in Annexes D (for all 
locations) and E (for some 
locations). 

The road tables are intended to 
improve crossings of the side roads 
for both cyclists and pedestrians, 
and at the same time to encourage 
drivers to slow down as they enter 
and leave the side roads. 

It is recommended that Committee 
approves the advertisement of the legal 
notice for nine new road tables at the 
junctions of Town Lane with Viola Avenue 
(two road tables), Scots Close, Kingsway, 
Clare Road (two road tables), Town Farm 
Way, St Mary’s Crescent and Lord 
Knyvett Close, as shown in Annexes D 
and E, and that any representations be 
considered by the Area Highway Manager 
in consultation with the Divisional Member 
and the Transport Task Group. 

High Street, Stanwell 

Near its junction with 
Town Lane and Park 
Road 

Construction of a new road table 
just to the west of the existing road 
table in High Street, Stanwell, near 
its junction with Town Lane and 
Park Road, as shown in Annexes D 
and E. 

This new road table would provide 
an uncontrolled crossing for 
pedestrians and cyclists to cross 
High Street. 

The existing road table alongside 
the bus stop would be removed. 

It is recommended that Committee 
approves the advertisement of the legal 
notice for one new road table in High 
Street, Stanwell, near its junction with 
Town Lane and Park Road, and the 
removal of the existing road table that is 
alongside the bus stop, as shown in 
Annexes D and E, and that any 
representations be considered by the 
Area Highway Manager in consultation 
with the Divisional Member and the 
Transport Task Group. 

Stanwell Moor Road 

Between the end of 
the 30mph speed limit 
to the north of the 
Crooked Billet 
junction to a point 
approximately 320m 
north of the northern 
end of the footway on 
the east side of 
Stanwell Moor Road, 
to the north of 
Stanwell New Road. 

Reduction in speed limit from 
50mph to 40mph. 

As well as changing the speed limit 
signs, it is proposed to introduce a 
number of supporting measures to 
encourage drivers to slow down. 

The speed assessment to support 
the proposed new 40mph limit is 
detailed in Annex F.  The extent of 
the proposed new 40mph limit is 
shown in Annex G.  

It is recommended that Committee 
approves the advertisement of the legal 
notice for the proposed new 40mph 
speed limit, between the end of the 
30mph speed limit to the north of the 
Crooked Billet junction to a point 
approximately 320m north of the northern 
end of the footway on the east side of 
Stanwell Moor Road, as shown in Annex 
G, and that any representations be 
considered by the Area Highway Manager 
in consultation with the Divisional Member 
and the Transport Task Group. 

Page 64



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Location Proposed works Approval needed 

Stanwell Moor Road 

At the site of the 
existing uncontrolled 
crossing to the north 
of Stanwell New 
Road, at the northern 
end of the footway on 
the east side of the 
road. 

Construction of a new Toucan 
Crossing to provide a safe crossing 
point for both pedestrians and 
cyclists. 

The layout of the new Toucan 
Crossing is shown in Annex H. 

It is recommended that Committee 
approves the advertisement of the legal 
notice for the new Toucan Crossing in 
Stanwell Moor Road to the north of 
Stanwell New Road, as shown in Annex 
H, and that any representations be 
considered by the Area Highway Manager 
in consultation with the Divisional Member 
and the Transport Task Group. 

 
2.6.4 Further information on the Wider Staines STP scheme is published on our 

website here https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-
transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-
projects/spelthorne-major-transport-schemes.  

 
2.6.5 Video surveys were undertaken to inform the development of the Walton to 

Halliford Transport Study between 7am to 7pm on Tuesday 26th 
September.  The surveys were designed to enable classified turning counts 
at the two junctions with Walton Lane either side of the bridge.  The video 
footage will also help to see the flow of traffic coming towards the bridge from 
Walton Bridge Road, Walton Lane (south of the river) and from the Oatlands 
Drive signals, including queuing lengths, on each side of the bridge.  Once 
the data from the video surveys has been processed, officers will review the 
information and present it to the Member Task Group in due course. 

 
  

Page 65

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/spelthorne-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/spelthorne-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/spelthorne-major-transport-schemes


www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

2.7 Centrally funded maintenance 
 
2.7.1 Operation Horizon reports for 2017-18 are available on the Surrey County 

Council website.  These reports list road that are due to be treated in the 
current Financial Year 2017-18.  Also on the same page of the Surrey County 
Council website are lists of roads for consideration for future Financial Years.  
For more information please see here:  https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-
and-transport/highways-information-online/horizon-highway-maintenance-
investment-programme.   

 
2.8 Road safety 
 
2.8.1 There was no update at the time of writing. 
 
2.9 Passenger Transport 
 
2.9.1 There was no update at the time of writing. 
 
2.10 Other key information, strategy and policy development 
 
2.10.1 Over the coming months Officers will be reviewing the Spelthorne Local 

Transport Strategy in preparation for consultation with and approval by 
Committee. 

 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
3.1 None at this stage.  Officers will revert to the Chairman, Vice Chairman and 

Divisional Member, or indeed the Committee as appropriate, whenever 
preferred options need to be identified. 

 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

 
4.1 None at this stage.  Officers will consult the Chairman, Vice Chairman and 

Divisional Members as appropriate in the delivery of the programmes detailed 
above. 

 

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1 The financial implications of this paper are detailed in section 2 above. 
 

6. WIDER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder A well-managed highway network 
can contribute to reduction in crime 
and disorder as well as improve 
peoples’ perception of crime. 

Equality and Diversity It is an objective of Surrey 
Highways to take account of the 
needs of all users of the public 
highway. 

Page 66

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/highways-information-online/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/highways-information-online/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/highways-information-online/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme


www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Localism (including community 
involvement and impact) 

The Local Committee prioritises its 
expenditure according to local 
priorities. 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Public Health 

 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

 

7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
7.1 This Financial Year’s programmes are being delivered. 
 
7.2 Work continues to agree priorities for a programme of strategic schemes to 

be developed by the Joint Committee in preparation for possible future CIL 
bids. 

 
7.3 Recommendations are made to facilitate the necessary legal notices for 

various elements of the Wider Staines STP scheme. 
 

8. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
8.1 The Area Highway Manager will work with Divisional Members, the Chairman 

and Vice-Chairman to deliver this Financial Year’s Divisional Programmes. 
 
8.2 The Area Highway Manager will continue to work with the Leader of 

Spelthorne Borough Council, the CIL Task Group, and the Joint Committee, 
to agree priorities for a programme of strategic schemes to be developed by 
the Joint Committee in preparation for possible future CIL bids. 

 
8.3 The Wider Staines STP scheme team will arrange for the necessary legal 

notices to be advertised for various elements of the project, and make 
preparations for construction and implementation of the next phases. 

 

Contact Officer:  Nick Healey, Area Highway Manager (NE) 

Consulted:  N / A 

Annexes:  8 

Sources/background papers:  None 

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9539
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_9540
SHEPPERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9541
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9542
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9543
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9544
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9545
REMOVE EXISTING 2 No. BACK TO BACK 50mph REPEATER SIGNS AND INSTALL 2 No. NEW BACK TO BACK 40mph REPEATER SIGN ON EXISTING LC27.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9546
REMOVE EXISTING 50mph TERMINAL SIGN AND INSTALL NEW 40mph TERMINAL SIGN (SEE S04). REMOVE 30mph SIGN AND INSTALL NEW YELLOW BACKED 30mph TERMINAL SIGN (SEE S01).

AutoCAD SHX Text_9547
SHEPPERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9548
ABBEY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9549
REMOVE EXISTING 50mph TERMINAL SIGN AND INSTALL NEW 40mph TERMINAL SIGN (SEE S04). REMOVE 30mph SIGN AND INSTALL NEW YELLOW BACKED 30mph TERMINAL SIGN (SEE S01).

AutoCAD SHX Text_9550
Material

AutoCAD SHX Text_9551
Scheme Ref.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9552
Background

AutoCAD SHX Text_9553
Border

AutoCAD SHX Text_9554
Letter colour

AutoCAD SHX Text_9555
Ref.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9556
SIGN FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9557
Width

AutoCAD SHX Text_9558
Height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9559
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9560
x-height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9561
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_9562
670-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9563
PC0699

AutoCAD SHX Text_9564
100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9565
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9566
YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9567
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9568
Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9569
0.49sq.m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9570
700mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9571
700mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9572
399

AutoCAD SHX Text_9573
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9574
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9575
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_9576
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_9577
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9578
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_9579
INSTALL 2 No. NEW BACK TO BACK 40mph REPEATER SIGN ON EXISTING LC38.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9580
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9581
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9582
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9583
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9584
EXISTING 50mph TERMINAL SIGN TO BE REMOVED AND NEW 40mph TERMINAL SIGN (SEE S04) TO BE INSTALLED AT SAME HEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9585
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9586
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9587
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9588
SHEPPERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9589
LITTLETON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9590
LALEHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9591
EXISTING 50mph TERMINAL SIGN TO BE REMOVED AND NEW 40mph TERMINAL SIGN (SEE S04) TO BE INSTALLED AT SAME HEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9592
Sign Reference

AutoCAD SHX Text_9593
Height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9594
Width

AutoCAD SHX Text_9595
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9596
Material

AutoCAD SHX Text_9597
Mount Height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9598
670-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9599
600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9600
600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9601
0.28 sq.m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9602
Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9603
2300

AutoCAD SHX Text_9604
Sign Reference

AutoCAD SHX Text_9605
Height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9606
Width

AutoCAD SHX Text_9607
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9608
Material

AutoCAD SHX Text_9609
Mount Height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9610
670-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9611
300mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9612
300mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9613
0.14 sq.m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9614
Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9615
2300

AutoCAD SHX Text_9616
Sign Reference

AutoCAD SHX Text_9617
Height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9618
Width

AutoCAD SHX Text_9619
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9620
Material

AutoCAD SHX Text_9621
Mount Height

AutoCAD SHX Text_9622
670-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9623
600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9624
600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9625
0.28 sq.m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9626
Class RA2 (12899-1:2007)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9627
2300

AutoCAD SHX Text_9628
CUTLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9629
CUTLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9630
CUTLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9631
CUTLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9632
EXISTING 30mph TO REMAIN EXISTING 40mph TO REMAIN EXISTING 50mph TO BECOME 40mph

AutoCAD SHX Text_9633
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9634
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9635
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9636
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9637
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9638
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9639
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9640
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_9641
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9642
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9643
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9644
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9645
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9646
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9647
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9648
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9649
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9650
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9651
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9652
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9653
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9654
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9655
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9656
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9657
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9658
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9659
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9660
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9661
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9662
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9663
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_9664
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9665
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9666
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_9667
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9668
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9669
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9670
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9671
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9672
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9673
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9674
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9675
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9676
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9677
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9678
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9679
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_9680
SHEPPERTON ROAD, LALEHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9681
LALEHAM VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9682
PC0699

AutoCAD SHX Text_9683
TRO DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_9684
PC0669_03

AutoCAD SHX Text_9685
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9686
1:1000 @ A2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9687
PRESENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9689
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9690
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9691
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9692
27/09

AutoCAD SHX Text_9693
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9694
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9695
27/09

AutoCAD SHX Text_9696
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9697
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9698
27/09

AutoCAD SHX Text_9699
S01

AutoCAD SHX Text_9700
S02

AutoCAD SHX Text_9701
S03

AutoCAD SHX Text_9702
S04

AutoCAD SHX Text_9703
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT - 1:1000 @ A2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9704
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT - 1:1000 @ A2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9705
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_9706
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9707
Removal of new terminal posts and install on existing. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9708
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9709
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9710
09/10/17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9711
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9712
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9713
09/10/17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9714
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_9715
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_9716
-



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Annex B – Celia Crescent Traffic Regulation Order representations 

Seven representations were received in response to the Traffic Regulation Order for the proposed closure 

of Celia Crescent at its junction with Kingston Road.  One of these representations was a letter signed by 

27 signatories.  The representations are reproduced verbatim below. 

The following is an exchange between a resident of Celia Crescent and the Leader of Spelthorne 
Borough Council, received 9th October: 

 

Dear [Resident of Celia Crescent] 
 
I am pleased for you and your neighbours that this is heading in the right direction. I think it is a matter of 
record that SCC know of my support; however I have copied in Nick Healey for the record. 
 
Best wishes 
 
Ian [Harvey, Leader of Spelthorne Borough Council] 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: [Resident of Celia Crescent] 
Sent: 06 October 2017 16:24 
To: Denise Turner-Stewart; Ian Harvey 
Subject: Closure Notice 
 
Hi Denise and Ian 
 
The closure notice for Celia Crescent is being advertised publicly on Oct 13th 2017. 
 
The notice is attached and as you can see there is scope for representation to be made to SCC in 
SUPPORT of this closure. 
 
As you both were key to getting this closure approved the residents would greatly appreciate it if you 
would continue your support for this closure by submitting letters of support to SCC. 
 
Alternatively pleas send me an email of support and I will forward to SCC. 
 
Thanks 
 
[Resident of Celia Crescent] 

Page 71



The following exchange is between Royal Mail’s Ashford Delivery Office Manager and the Area 
Highway Manager:  
 
Dear [Representative of Royal Mail Ashford Delivery Office], 
 
Your e-mail below regarding the proposed closure of Celia Crescent at its junction with Kingston Road 
has been forwarded to me.  I am the Area Highways Manager for North East Surrey; I am responsible for 
this project. 
 
Celia Crescent is currently accessible from two main roads – Woodthorpe Road and Kingston Road.  We 
are proposing to close Celia Crescent at its junction with Kingston Road.  The junction of Celia Crescent 
with Woodthorpe Road would remain fully open.  This means that the whole of Celia Crescent 
would  remain fully accessible for all vehicle traffic (including delivery vans) via its Woodthorpe Road 
junction.  I have attached a plan showing the location of the proposed closure and the access route that 
would remain open for all traffic. 
 
I hope this reassures you that Celia Crescent will continue to be accessible for your delivery vehicles. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any further queries or concerns – either by e-
mail or my telephone ([direct dial telephone number]). 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Nick Healey 
Area Highways Manager (NE) 
Surrey County Council 
[direct dial telephone number] 

 
From: [Representative of Royal Mail Ashford Delivery Office] 
Sent: 21 October 2017 10:57 
To: [Surrey County Council’s Traffic Orders Team] 
Cc: [Redacted] 
Subject: Celia Crescent Closure Notice  
  

Hi Sir 

I am working for Royal Mail as [Representative of Royal Mail Ashford Delivery Office]. I notice that you 
plan to close this road. We need access to deliver to this Road . Royal mail cannot delivered to this Road 
without entering via a Van to this road with parcels .  

So I strongly object this. If you go ahead with this and we cannot get enter to this Road then I am afraid I 
cannot grantee that I will provide the service the residence of this road except from Royal Mail. 

  

Regards 

 [Redacted] 

Royal Mail Operations – East Territory  

 
 

Page 72



 

 

 

By telephone on 16th October – notes recorded by the Area Highway Manager: 

 

A resident of Celia Crescent called to voice their concern at the proposal to implement a permanent road 
closure at the Kingston Road junction with Celia Crescent. 

The resident is concerned that this will lead to people driving down the road that leads to Fordbridge Park 
and use it as a rat run to avoid the traffic signals at the junction with Woodthorpe Road and Kingston 
Road.  

The resident is concerned that Celia Crescent could potentially become more dangerous due to people 
using the park as a through route and believes it would be better to close the road at Woodthorpe Road 
instead. 

 

Area Highway Manager comment – the concern about the use of the park as a through route was 
considered by Committee when the decision was made to promote a new closure at the junction of Celia 
Crescent with Kingston Road. 

Addressed to a 

resident of Celia 

Crescent 

Page 73



By telephone on 13th October 2017 – notes recorded by the Area Highway Manager: 

 

Summary of initial contact: 

The resident received a letter asking for consultation regarding road closure in the Staines area.  They 
reported that there is a debate whether the road closure should be at the junction with Woodthorpe Road 
or Kingston Road.  The resident doesn’t feel that the options have been properly explored, and that 
Kingston Road shouldn't be closed because otherwise drivers will continue to rat-run through the park as 
they do now. Also people wanting to use the park will use their road and adjacent roads for parking.  The 
resident requested that someone give them a call to provide more information on how they can put her 
views across. 

 

Summary of telephone conversation: 

- The resident believes that the biggest problem is people rat running via Woodthorpe Road. 
- They agree that the current proposal would prevent people from rat running from Woodthorpe Road 

to Kingston Road. 
- However they feel that the problem with drivers rat running through the park is significant, and the 

current proposal would do nothing to prevent this. 
- They are very concerned about the parking in Celia Crescent by people accessing the park - this 

seems to have become worse of the past couple of years with some quite inconsiderate parking. 
- They feel the parking concern would reduce if Celia Crescent was closed at the Woodthorpe Road 

end. 
- They feel that the current proposal might make the situation with rat running through the park worse. 
- They would prefer an experimental closure so that we don't spend money on a solution that could 

make things worse. 

 

Area Highway Manager comments: 

- The concern about the use of the park as a through route was considered by Committee when the 
decision was made to promote a new closure at the junction of Celia Crescent with Kingston Road. 

- The concern about parking within Celia Crescent seems to be an existing problem, which would not 
be made any worse by the proposed closure of Celia Crescent at its Kingston Road junction; it is 
possible that this concern might be mitigated by a closure of Celia Crescent at its Woodthorpe Road 
junction. 

 

Page 74



 

 

Signed by 27 signatories altogether: 

 21 residents of Celia Crescent, representing 14 households 

 5 residents of Kingston Road, representing 5 households 

 The director of the Spelthorne Community Tennis Centre, based in Fordbridge Park 
 

Page 75



 

Area Highway Manager comment – Committee gave due consideration to the option of a closure of Celia 
Crescent at its Woodthorpe Road junction, when it decided to promote a closure at its Kingston Road 
junction. 

 

 

Page 76



OS terms & conditions: You are granted a non-

exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to view 

the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the 

period during which Surrey County Council makes it 

available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, 

distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licensed 

Data to third parties in any form. Third party rights to 

enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to OS.

Printed By: Jeff Wilson

Town Lane Cycle Path Proposals (Phase 3)
Printed On: 14/11/2017

Project No: Staines STP1

Scale (Approx): 1:3,200

Legend
Shared cycle & 

pedestrian path

Cycles directed 

along service road

P
age 77



T
his page is intentionally left blank



`  

 

NEW RAISED ENTRY TABLE 

NEW RAISED ENTRY TABLE 

N
 

TOWN LANE RAISED ENTRY TREATMENT – CLARE ROAD _ VIOLA 

AVENUE 

Page 79



 

 

 

NEW RAISED ENTRY TABLE 

NEW RAISED ENTRY TABLE 

N
 

TOWN LANE RAISED ENTRY TREATMENT – ST MARY’S CRESCENT  _ TOWN FARM WAY  

Page 80



 

 

 

EXISTING RAISED TABLE 

TO BE REMOVED 

NEW RAISED ENTRY TABLE 
NEW RAISED TABLE  

N
 

TOWN LANE RAISED ENTRY TREATMENT – HIGH STREET _ LORD KNYVETT CLOSE 

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex F – Stanwell Moor Road – speed limit assessment 

Annex F – Stanwell Moor Road – speed limit assessment 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Stanwell Moor Road cycle route scheme, which is included in the Wider Staines 
Sustainable Transport Package, aims to upgrade the existing off-carriageway 
shared-use pedestrian and cycle facility through widening, resurfacing and providing 
new controlled crossing facilities in key locations along the route.  
 
The results of a site assessment indicate that a standalone (Toucan) crossing is 
required near the southern end of A3044 Stanwell Moor Road where the existing 
path switches from the east side to the west side of the road.  The location which 
coincides with the desire line for pedestrians, cyclists and other vulnerable non-
motorised users wishing to cross the road has very high vehicular flows and the 85th 
percentile speed at the location exceeds 50mph.  These factors contribute to making 
vulnerable non-motorised users feeling insecure crossing the road.  It is noted that 
there was a fatality at the location in 2009, involving a cyclist.   
 
There is a case for allowing a new lower speed limit on the section of A3044 
Stanwell Moor Rd shown in Annex G in accordance with Surrey CC’s policy for 
setting local speed limits.  The results of the speed limit assessment are detailed 
within this report. 
 
Recommendations have been made based upon existing policy, in consultation with 
Surrey Police Road Safety and Traffic Management Team. 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 Surrey’s policy for determining speed limits was updated in July 2014 and it is 

an 8 step approach consisting of: 
 

Step 1 – Request to change speed limit is received. 
 
Step 2 – Measure existing speeds and analyse road casualty data. 
 
Step 3 – Compare the existing speeds with the suggested new speed limit. 
 
Step 4 – Conduct feasibility of supporting engineering measures. 
 
Step 5 – Consult with Surrey Police Road Safety and Traffic Management 

Team. 
 
Step 6 – Joint Committee decision and allocation of funding 
 
Step 7 – Advertisement of legal speed limit order and implementation. 
 
Step 8 – Monitoring of success of scheme 
 

1.2 There should be no expectation that the police would be able to provide 
regular enforcement if a speed limit is set too low as this could result in an 
unreasonable additional demand on police resources. It is also important to 
set reasonable speed limits to ensure consistency across the country.   

 

Page 85



Annex F – Stanwell Moor Road – speed limit assessment 

2.0 ANALYSIS 
 
2.1 Speed and traffic flow data for the route has been assessed.  The results are 

shown in the following table: 
 

Road Average Daily 
Traffic Flow 

Average 85%ile 
speed (mph) 

Average mean 
speed (mph) 

A3044 STANWELL RD 
NORTHBOUND 

9054 52.6 45.6 

A3044 STANWELL RD 
NORTHBOUND 

9093 53.9 46.6 

 

2.2 There have been 8 personal injury accidents within the stretch of road 
covered by this speed reduction request in the 5 year period between 
January 2012 and December 2016. 7 of the collisions resulted in slight 
injuries while 1 resulted in a serious injury. However, it is noted that a fatality 
occurred at the exact location of the proposed crossing in 2009 when a 
vehicle travelling south collided with a cyclist who was crossing the road from 
behind an HGV resulting in a fatality to the cyclist.  Below is a table indicating 
the collisions between January 2012 and end of December 2016:  

 

Location Collisions Date Nature 

A3044 STANWELL 
MOOR  

8 
 

 

02/03/12 
04/07/12 
08/07/12 
22/01/13 
09/08/13 
18/07/15 
06/10/15 
12/06/16 

SLIGHT 
SLIGHT 
SLIGHT 
SLIGHT 
SLIGHT 
SLIGHT 
SLIGHT 

SERIOUS 

 
2.3 Under Step 3 of the policy, the table below compares the existing speed limit 

against the requested limit, the existing mean speed and the predicted mean 
speed of the road should the requested limit be introduced without additional 
measures. 

Road Current limit Requested 
limit 

Existing mean 
speed 

Predicted 
mean speed 

A3044 
STANWELL 
MOOR ROAD 

50 mph  40 mph 46.6mph <42.1 mph 

 
2.4 The predicted mean speed for the road under assessment is not much higher 

than the proposed speed limit.  The measured existing mean speeds are 
slightly above the threshold for allowing new lower speed limits without 
supporting highway measures.  Consequently, it is proposed to implement 
the following supporting measures in order to encourage drivers to slow down 
– the locations of these supporting measures is shown in Annex G: 

 A ’40 SLOW DOWN’ VAS will be installed in the southbound direction at a 
location approximately 160m north of the proposed crossing 

 A yellow backed GATEWAY FEATURE will be installed on either side of 
the road at the start of the proposed 40mph limit on the southbound 
approach (a distance of 320m from the proposed crossing).  

Page 86



Annex F – Stanwell Moor Road – speed limit assessment 

 A ‘40 ROUNDEL’ on a red high friction surfacing will be provided on the 
southbound carriageway at the start of the 40mph speed limit. 

 HIGH FRICTION SURFACING will be applied on the approaches to the 
proposed crossing.  

 A TRAFFIC SIGNAL WARNING SIGN will be provided at a location 300yds 
south of the proposed crossing (i.e. between Crooked Billet Roundabout 
and the proposed crossing) to warn drivers of the presence of the crossing 

2.5 Consultation has been carried out with Surrey Police’s Road Safety and 
Traffic Management Team, who responded as follows:   

 “… I can confirm that I have no objection to the proposal for 
the new toucan crossing.  The only point I would raise is 
perhaps the need for an advanced warning sign of the 
signals on the approach from the Billet r/a prior to the bend.  
I can also confirm that as the new lower speed limit meets 
the criteria in the SCC Speed Limit Policy, then I also have 
no objection to this.”  (Graham Cannon, Road Safety & 
Traffic Management, Surrey Police). 

 
3.0 CONCLUSION 
 
3.1 This report details the key points of the speed limit assessment. It is 

recommended that the speed limit should be as below: 
 

A3044 Stanwell Moor Road the speed limit in the section of the road 
between the existing 30mph terminals from a point 200m approx. north of 
Crooked Billet Roundabout to a point located about 1.2km south of the 
Stanwell Moor Rd/Park Road junction (as shown in Annex G) is 
recommended to be reduced from 50mph to 40mph.  
 

3.2 If Committee were to approve the new 40mph speed limit, the proposal to 
make a Traffic Regulation Order would be advertised in the local press, and 
representations considered.  If there are no significant objections, the Traffic 
Regulation Order would be made.  Arrangements would then be made to 
install the Toucan crossing and the necessary signing for the new speed limit 
and the supporting engineering measures.  It is anticipated that works would 
start in March 2018. 

 
3.3 After at least three months following implementation of the scheme, another 

speed survey will be commissioned to check whether the scheme has been 
successful in reducing vehicle speeds towards compliance with the new lower 
speed limit.  If the scheme has not been successful in reducing speeds to a 
level below the threshold contained within Table 2 of the policy, a further 
report would be presented to the Joint Committee for consideration and 
decision.  This further report will include a summary of the before and after 
speed surveys and consideration of any further engineering measures that 
may be needed to encourage greater compliance with the new speed limit. 
An alternative could be to remove the new lower speed limit and return to the 
original speed limit. 

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G

G
R

A
V

E
L

GATE

L
P

L
P

L

P

L

P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L

P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L

P

P
age 89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9717
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9718
Carson

AutoCAD SHX Text_9719
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9720
Primrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_9721
Tresmeer

AutoCAD SHX Text_9722
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9723
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9724
Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_9725
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9726
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9727
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9728
Camborne

AutoCAD SHX Text_9729
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9730
Ashill

AutoCAD SHX Text_9731
Hazelmere

AutoCAD SHX Text_9732
Brecknock

AutoCAD SHX Text_9733
Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_9734
Holmdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9735
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9736
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9737
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9738
Denby

AutoCAD SHX Text_9739
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9740
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9741
White Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9742
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9743
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9744
Howard's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9745
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9746
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9747
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9748
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9749
Riverbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9750
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_9751
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9752
Elmslea

AutoCAD SHX Text_9753
Bank View

AutoCAD SHX Text_9754
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9755
Hazelcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_9756
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9757
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9758
Eaglehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_9759
Englefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_9760
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9761
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9762
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9763
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9764
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9765
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9766
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9767
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9768
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9769
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9770
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9771
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9772
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9773
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9774
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9775
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9776
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9777
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9778
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9779
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9780
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9781
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9782
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9783
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9784
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9785
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9786
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9787
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9788
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9789
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9790
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9791
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9792
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9793
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9794
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9795
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9796
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9797
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9798
Huntspill

AutoCAD SHX Text_9799
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_9800
Staines Reservoirs Aqueduct

AutoCAD SHX Text_9801
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9802
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9803
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_9804
26 to 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9805
17 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9806
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9807
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9808
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9809
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9810
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9811
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9812
Billet Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9813
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9814
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_9815
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9817
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_9818
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9819
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_9820
Stone Gate Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9821
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9822
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9823
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9824
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9825
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9826
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_9827
STANWELL MOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9828
MIDWAY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9829
MIDWAY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9830
STANWELL NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9831
STANWELL NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9832
FARNELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9833
DOLPHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9834
BILLET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9835
DOLPHIN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9836
MOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9837
BREMER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9838
COURT NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9839
STANWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9840
LONDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9841
STAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text_9842
BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9843
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9844
STAINES BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9845
SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9846
SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9847
Existing 50 terminal signs to be replaced with 40 signs  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9848
Proposed Traffic Signal warning sign (see Detail 4).

AutoCAD SHX Text_9849
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9850
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9851
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9852
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9853
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9854
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9855
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9856
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9857
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9858
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9859
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9860
S Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_9861
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9862
Staines Reservoirs Aqueduct

AutoCAD SHX Text_9863
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_9864
Proposed '40 SLOW DOWN' VAS on existing lamp column  (see Detail 1).

AutoCAD SHX Text_9865
Proposed gateway feature with speed terminal signs (see Detail 3).

AutoCAD SHX Text_9866
Proposed 40 roundel on red high friction surface (see Detail 2).

AutoCAD SHX Text_9867
King George VI Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_9868
Staines Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_9869
Staines Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_9870
Valve House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9871
STANWELL MOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9872
STANWELL MOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9873
STANWELL MOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9874
SEE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9875
SEE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9876
Proposed toucan crossing location.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9877
Existing 30mph speed limit

AutoCAD SHX Text_9878
Proposed reduction from 50mph to 40mph (extending 823m from end of existing 30mph limit)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9879
Existing 50mph speed limit to remain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9880
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9881
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9882
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9883
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9884
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9885
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9886
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9887
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9888
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_9889
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9890
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9891
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9892
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9893
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9894
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9895
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9896
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9897
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9898
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9899
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9900
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9901
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9902
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9903
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9904
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9905
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9906
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9907
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9908
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9909
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9910
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9911
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_9912
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9913
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9914
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_9915
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9916
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9917
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9918
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9919
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9920
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9921
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9922
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9923
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9924
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9925
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9926
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9927
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9928
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_9929
Stanwell Moor Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_9930
Proposed speed limit reduction

AutoCAD SHX Text_9931
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_9932
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9933
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9934
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9935
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9936
JW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9937
JW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9938
Detail 1. Proposed 40 SLOW DOWN vehicle activated sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_9939
Detail 2. 40 roundel on red high friction surface

AutoCAD SHX Text_9940
Detail 3. Proposed Yellow backed 40 terminals and white gateway feature, 50 terminal on the reverse.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9941
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9942
SCALE 1:1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_9943
SCALE 1:1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_9944
Detail 4. Traffic signal warning sign



T
his page is intentionally left blank



F-P

AX

@39m

AY

@25m

AZ

@12m

BX

@39m

BY

@25m

BZ

@12m

1

2

3
4

SV

SV

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

LP

LP

LP

P

P

P

P

P

P

RS

RS

RS

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

MK

TP

TP

TP

DT2

15.469

15.41

15.52

1
5
.
6
6

1
5
.
6
6

15.66

1
5
.
6
4

1
5
.
6
4

1
5
.
5
8

15.54

1
5
.
4
0

1
5
.
4
2

1
5
.
3
9

15.30

1
5
.
4
1

1
5
.
4
2

15.41

15.39

PE 600Ø

PE 450/600Ø

1
5
.1

9

1

4

.
9

2

14.30

1

4

.
6

1

1
5
.2

2

1
5
.2

1

14.19

1
5
.2

1

APPROX LEVEL

APPROX LEVEL

F-P

AX

@39m

AY

@25m

AZ

@12m

B-SDa

B-SDb

BX

@39m

BY

@25m

BZ

@12m

A
3
0
4
4
 
S
T
A
N

W
E
L
L
 
M

O
O

R
 
R
O

A
D

1

2

3
4

1
5
.
6
4

1
5
.
6
2

1
5
.
5
5

1
5
.
5
3

1
5
.
5
4

1
5
.
5
4

1
5
.
5
7

1
5
.
5
8

1
5
.
5
9

1
5
.
6
0

1
5
.
5
7

1
5
.
5
7

1
5
.
4
8

MH

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

15.49

15.51

15.55

15.51

15.56

15.52

15.52

15.71

1
5
.
0

1
5

.
0

1
5
.
0

1
5
.
0

1
5
.
0

1
5
.
0

1
5
.
0

1
5
.
0

1
5
.
0

15.666

15.745

LP

RS

TP

TP

TP

TP

IC

IC

MM20

MM21

SV

SV

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

LP

LP

LP

P

MH

IC

IC

P

P

P

P

P

RS

RS

RS

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

KO

MK

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

DT2

15.469

15.41

15.52

1
5
.
6
6

1
5
.
6
6

15.66

1
5
.
6
4

1
5
.
6
4

1
5
.
5
8

15.54

15.37

1
5
.
4
0

1
5
.
4
2

1
5
.
3
9

15.30

1
5
.
4
1

1
5
.
4
2

15.41

15.39

15.36

15.40

PE 600Ø

PE 450/600Ø

1
5
.1

9

1

4

.
9

2

14.30

1

4

.
6

1

1
5
.2

2

1
5
.2

1

14.19

1
5
.2

1

APPROX LEVEL

APPROX LEVEL

Controller &
Electrical
Supply Pillar

Speed

Discrimination

loops @ 79m

F-P

AX

@39m

AY

@25m

AZ

@12m

A-SAb

A-SAa

B-SDb

BX

@39m

BY

@25m

BZ

@12m

A
3
0
4
4
 
S
T
A
N

W
E
L
L
 
M

O
O

R
 
R
O

A
D

1

2

3
4

1
5
.
6
0

1
5
.
5
7

1
5
.
5
7

MH

GY

GY

15.56

15.52

15.71

1
5
.
0

LP

RS

IC

IC

SV

SV

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

BL

LP

LP

LP

P

LP

LP

LPLP

MH

MH

MH

MH

IC

IC

IC

P

P

P

P

P

RS

RS

RS

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

GY

KO

KO

MH

MH

MK

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

DT2

15.469

MM22

15.438

15.41

15.52

1
5
.
6
6

1
5
.
6
6

15.66

1
5
.
6
4

1
5
.
6
4

1
5
.
5
8

15.54

15.37

1
5
.
4
0

1
5
.
4
2

1
5
.
3
9

15.30

1
5
.
4
1

1
5
.
4
2

15.41

15.39

15.36

15.83

15.61

15.45

15.68

16.13

15.70

15.72

15.49

15.40

BT

PE 600Ø

PE 450/600Ø

1
5
.1

9

1

4

.
9

2

14.30

1

4

.
6

1

1
5
.2

2

1
5
.2

1

14.19

1
5
.2

1

APPROX LEVEL

APPROX LEVEL

Controller &
Electrical
Supply Pillar

Speed

Discrimination

loops @ 79m

Discrimination

loops @ 79m

KEY:

Three aspect LED R/A/G signal head

Two LED signals heads with one at top of 6m tall pole

Two aspect LED RM/GM farside pedestrian signal

Pedestrian LED wait indicator with push button unit & tactile device

Standard poles & tall 6m signal poles

Pedestrian on-crossing detector

Pedestrian kerb-side detector

Photoelectric cell

Traffic signals controller cabinet

Electrical service box

100mm dia. traffic signals ducts (1 duct & 2 ducts)

RS115 pole retention socket surrounded with 750mm³ foundation

Signals cable drawpit 450mm l x 450mm w x 600mm d

(NAL Stakkabox modula access chamber or similar)

Signals cable drawpit 600mm l x 450mm w x 600mm d

(NAL Stakkabox modula access chamber or similar)

NOTES:

ELV PEDEX farside pedestrian crossing to operate under VA control with system D and speed

assessment.

All traffic signal poles to be passively safe.

All data to be the same for each timing set.

18 hour DFM time - push button units not on DFM

All equipment and street furniture is to be type approved;and is to be in accordance with:

· The Surrey County Council specification for the supply and installation of traffic

signals 2016

· DFT specification for traffic signal controller TOPAS 2500A

and

· The Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2016

PHASING/STAGING DIAGRAM

F-P

 SETTING OF POLES & EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

Pole No Pole Type

Pole Centre
Distance to
Kerb Face
(metres)

Pole Centre
Distance to

Tactile
(metres)

LED
RAG Signal

Head

LED Farside
Pedestrian

Signals

Pedestrian
Demand Unit
with Tactile

Device

On Crossing
Detector

Kerb-side
Detector PE Cell

1 Standard 0.80 0.50 1 1 1 - 1 1
2 6m Tall 0.80 0.50 2 - 1 1 - -
3 Standard 0.80 0.50 1 - 1 - 1 -
4 6m Tall 0.80 0.50 2 1 1 1 - -

Totals 6 2 4 2 2 1

ELV SIGNAL CABLING

SCHEMATIC

FARSIDE PEDEX CROSSING OPERATIONAL CYCLE & TIMINGS

Period

Signals Shown

Crossing B

Timing (seconds)TO PEDESTRIANS TO VEHICLES

P1 Red Standing Figure (wait) Green (proceed if way is clear)
30 (fixed)

30 (VA max)
7 (VA min.)

P2 Red Standing Figure Amber (stop unless not safe to
do) 3 (mandatory)

P3 Red Standing Figure Red (stop, wait behind stop line
on carriageway)

1 (gap)
3 (max)
3 (FVP)

P4 Green Walking Figure (cross
with care) Red 5

P5 Black-out Red 3

P6 Black-out Red 0 to 8 (pedestrian
extendable period)

P7 Black-out Red 3

P8 Red Standing Figure Red 1

P9 Red Standing Figure Red with Amber (stop) 2

Vehicle detection extension period 1.5

On-crossing extension period 2.0

Kerbside call / cancel detector hold period 2.0

Speed Assessment vehicle extension period 5.0

Continued to the right.

Continued to the left.

A

A

B

All Red

P
age 91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9945
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_9946
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9947
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9948
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9949
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_9950
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9951
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9952
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_9953
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9954
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9955
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_9956
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9957
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9958
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_9959
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9960
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9961
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9962
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9963
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_9964
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_9965
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_9966
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9967
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9968
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9969
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9970
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9971
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_9972
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9973
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_9974
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9975
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_9976
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9977
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9978
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_9979
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9980
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9981
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9982
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9983
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9984
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9985
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9986
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9987
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_9988
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_9989
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9990
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_9991
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_9992
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_9993
WIDER STAINES STP. A3044 STANWELL MOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9994
NEAR STANWELL NEW ROAD, STANWELL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9995
12LEPSTP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9996
TRAFFIC SIGNALS ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9997
PROPOSED TOUCAN CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text_9998
P222-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_9999
1:100 & 1:500 @ A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10000
FEASIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10001
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10002
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10003
EJS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10004
08.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10005
EJS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10006
08.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10007
TWB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10008
08.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10009
I:\EAI\PC All\Strategic Projects\Strategic Projects - Active\SP0012-Wider Staines STP\04 Design\4.02 Drawings\4.2.02 Feasibility Drawings\SP0012.3 Section 3_Stanwell Moor Rd\Traffic Signals\20171110\Wider Staines STP - Traffic Signals Arrangement REV2.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_10010
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10011
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10012
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10013
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10014
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_10015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10016
20core

AutoCAD SHX Text_10017
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10018
20core

AutoCAD SHX Text_10019
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10020
20core

AutoCAD SHX Text_10021
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10022
20core

AutoCAD SHX Text_10023
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10024
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10025
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_10026
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_10027
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_10028
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10029
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_10030
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_10031
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10032
R



T
his page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 

   
 
 

 
JOINT COMMITTEE (SPELTHORNE) 
 
DATE: 6TH DECEMBER 2017 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

NICK HEALEY, AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER (NE) 

SUBJECT: 
 

IMPROVING TRAFFIC FLOW IN STAINES TOWN CENTRE 

DIVISION: 
 

STAINES 
 

  

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

The current road network arrangement in Staines Town Centre was first 
implemented in the late 1990s at the same time that the High Street was 
pedestrianised.  Since this time transport patterns have changed significantly but 
there has been no significant development of the transport infrastructure.   

 

Through the Business Improvement District retailers are expressing concerns that 
the inefficiency of operation of the current road network is deterring potential 
customers coming to Staines to shop due to the congestion experienced by drivers.  
There is particular concern about the impact the additional expected visits to the 
town centre resulting from the opening of a new store in Spring 2018. 

 

Congestion in the town centre has also been the subject of a recent paper presented 
at a Spelthorne Borough Council Leader’s Economic Task Group. 

 

This report summarises the existing situation with the road network in Staines Town 
Centre, details recent activities relating to the development of the road network, and 
suggests possible future projects for consideration. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

For information only. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not applicable. 

  

Page 93

Item 12



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 Staines is an area of significant economic potential, ranked 13th in the 2013 

UK Competitiveness Index.  It is home to a high concentration of company 
headquarters, which may well be attracted by the proximity to London and 
Heathrow, and excellent transport connections, including access to the M25, 
M3, and M4.  In recognition of the area’s potential, Staines has been 
identified by the Enterprise M3 Local Enterprise Partnership (EM3 LEP) as a 
“Step-Up Town”.  
 

1.2 Today’s road network in Staines town centre was established as part of the 
project to pedestrianise the High Street in the late 1990s.  Motor vehicle 
traffic was diverted onto a route comprising Thames Street and South Street.   
 

1.3 Since the late 1990s the town centre has undergone substantial 
development, resulting in increasing economic activity, which in turn has 
resulted in an increase in the number of journeys to and from the town 
centre.  During this time the road network has not benefitted from any 
significant development. 

 
1.4 Congestion is a regular experience for drivers in Staines.  Through the 

Business Improvement District retailers are expressing concerns that the 
current road system is deterring potential customers coming to Staines to 
shop due to the congestion experienced by drivers.  There is particular 
concern about the impact the additional expected visits to the town centre 
resulting from the opening of a new store in spring 2018.  Congestion has 
also been the subject of a recent paper presented at a Spelthorne Borough 
Council Leader’s Economic Task Group. 

 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
2.1 The existing road network in Staines 
 
2.1.1 The town centre area has four points of entry, all of which are constrained: 
 

 Staines Bridge – which is constrained by the fact that it is a major listed 
structure spanning the River Thames; 
 

 Laleham Road – which is constrained by the railway bridge; 
 

 The Iron Bridge – which is constrained by the fact that it is a railway bridge;  
 

 Wraysbury Road – which is constrained by the fact that it leads directly to the 
County Boundary with the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead. 

 
2.1.2 There are a number of significant car parks – including the Elmsleigh Centre, 

Two Rivers, and Bridge Street.  A car park guidance system has previously 
been installed, but is now defunct and obsolete.   

 
2.1.3 Access to the Two Rivers car parks and retail area is very restricted with two 

constrained access points.  Mustard Mill Road provides an entry point from 
both the London Road and South Street directions, but only provides and exit 
towards London Road.  Hale Street provides access to Wraysbury Road and 

Page 94



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

Bridge Street, which in turn connects to Staines Bridge.  Bridge Street itself is 
narrow and twisting, and frequently heavily congested, resulting in congestion 
on the approach to Bridge Street across Staines Bridge.  

 
2.1.4 Vehicle movements are controlled by a series of traffic signal controlled 

junctions, which are coordinated as part of a SCOOT region.  SCOOT stands 
for “Split Cycle Offset Optimised Timing” and is a system whereby all the 
traffic signal controlled junctions are connected to an Urban Traffic Control 
(UTC) computer.  The UTC computer receives information from vehicle 
detectors on site, and uses this information in real time to control the timing 
and coordination of the traffic signals so that all the junctions work together 
as a team to optimise capacity.  If the system is working well, it should 
respond quickly to the prevailing traffic flows to provide capacity where it is 
needed. 

 
2.1.5 The SCOOT region was implemented and its operating parameters first 

validated in the late 1990s, in the context of traffic patterns at the time.  It has 
not been revalidated since the late 1990s, which means the algorithms 
controlling traffic rely on operating parameters that are out of date.  In 
addition for some time the communications links between the junction 
controllers and the UTC were not operational.  Communication has now been 
re-established, and arrangements are being made to repair faulty vehicle 
detectors.  At the present time there is no funding available for revalidation of 
the operating parameters to suit today’s traffic patterns. 

 
2.1.6 Transport to and from the centre of Staines is dominated by the private car.  

Staines Railway Station provides connections to London Waterloo, Reading, 
Weybridge, and Windsor.  Staines also benefits from a number of bus 
services.  Pedestrian facilities within the town centre area are very good.  
There are very few cycling facilities either within the town centre or 
connecting to the town centre from the surrounding residential areas. 

 
2.2 Recent work relating to Staines 
 
2.2.1 There have been a number of activities in the past few years relating to 

Staines: 
 

 The Local Transport Strategy (https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-
transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/surrey-
transport-plan/surrey-transport-plan-consultations-on-the-plan/local-
transport-strategies-and-forward-programmes) was published in September 
2014 and sets the transport context for Spelthorne as a whole, as well as 
outlining a forward programme of potential schemes to address different 
challenges.  The Local Transport Strategy is due to be reviewed and 
updated in the coming months. 
 

 The Staines Movement Study was completed in June 2014 and explores 
existing perceptions and attitudes to walking and cycling, identifying issues 
and potential issues that might overcome critical barriers to movement for 
pedestrians and cyclists accessing Staines.  This is a lengthy (253 page) 
report and is available on request. 

 

 The Wider Staines Sustainable Transport Package (STP) 
(https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-
policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/spelthorne-major-

Page 95

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/surrey-transport-plan/surrey-transport-plan-consultations-on-the-plan/local-transport-strategies-and-forward-programmes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/surrey-transport-plan/surrey-transport-plan-consultations-on-the-plan/local-transport-strategies-and-forward-programmes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/surrey-transport-plan/surrey-transport-plan-consultations-on-the-plan/local-transport-strategies-and-forward-programmes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/surrey-transport-plan/surrey-transport-plan-consultations-on-the-plan/local-transport-strategies-and-forward-programmes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/spelthorne-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/spelthorne-major-transport-schemes


www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

transport-schemes) is due to be implemented over the next 2 to 3 years.  
This is a package of new and improved cycling routes connecting Staines to 
Heathrow via Stanwell, and also a number of improvements to bus 
infrastructure in the same corridor. 

 

 An expression of interest has been submitted to the EM3 LEP for a scheme 
to improve the capacity of Staines Bridge and adjacent junctions.  This 
potential scheme is at a very early stage of development.  A copy of the 
expression of interest is available on request.  

 
2.2.2 There are also two projects near to Staines town centre, which are expected 

to be beneficial to transport patterns in the wider area: 
 

 The Egham STP scheme (https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-
transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-
transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes) was completed in 
January 2017.  The scheme included walking, cycling and bus improvements, 
focusing on the A308 The Causeway between Woodhaw roundabout and 
Staines Bridge. 
 

 The Runnymede Roundabout scheme (https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-
and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-
transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes) is designed to 
improve this junction for all road users – reducing congestion and improving 
facilities for pedestrians and cyclists. 

 
2.3 Options for the Joint Committee to consider 
 
2.3.1 There are a number of options for the Joint Committee to consider as 

possible future activities / projects.  Some options are outlined below – these 
are not intended to be an exhaustive list.  Committee should note that there is 
only a limited additional capacity available for motor vehicles within the 
constraints of the existing road network.  The demand for continuous growth 
in motor vehicle transport simply cannot be served in the medium to long 
term.  At some stage a decision will need to be taken to loosen society’s 
dependence on the private car as the first choice mode of transport, either by 
proactively and positively restraining car ownership and usage, or by 
provision of high quality alternatives.  In practice a combined strategy of 
traffic restraint and provision of high quality alternatives is the most effective 
way to facilitate changes in transport choices.  

 
2.3.2 As a quick win it would cost approximately £30,000 to revalidate the SCOOT 

region.  This would result in the coordination of the existing traffic signal 
junctions being optimised for today’s traffic condition.  It would not include 
any changes to the physical arrangement of the road network.  If funding 
could be identified for this revalidation it would provide a baseline against 
which to measure the benefit of further projects.  Revalidation of the SCOOT 
region would only benefit motor vehicle traffic. 

 
2.3.3 Another quick win would be to renew the car park guidance system, to 

reduce the volume of traffic “hunting” for parking spaces.  Related to this a 
review of the charging strategy for the different public car parks would 
enable drivers to be steered towards car parks positively to manage traffic 
flow through the town centre.  A natural part of this would be a review of the 

Page 96

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roads-and-transport-policies-plans-and-consultations/major-transport-projects/runnymede-major-transport-schemes


www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

charging strategy for any on-street parking in the town centre, for 
example in Church Street. 

 
2.3.4 A detailed survey of transport movements into and around Staines would 

provide an understanding of the town’s catchment area, and enable a 
strategy to be developed to serve the transport needs of the town in the 
short, medium and long term.   

 
2.3.5 A short term benefit is likely to be possible by implementing minor 

remodelling of the junctions within the town centre area, so that they are a 
well suited as possible to the prevailing traffic patterns.  For example there 
may be a benefit in adjusting the junction of Mustard Mill Road, South Street, 
and High Street to enable traffic exiting from Two Rivers to turn right.  The 
detailed survey of transport movements would confirm whether this kind of 
remodelling would be beneficial. 

 
2.3.6 In the short to medium term, an understanding of the catchment area of the 

town centre derived from the detailed survey of transport movements would 
enable new cycle facilities to be prioritised intelligently.  A coherent network 
of cycle routes both around and connecting to the town centre from the 
surrounding catchment area would provide a high quality alternative to the 
private car for employees, commuters, utility and leisure journeys. 

 
2.3.6 Looking to the medium to long term, the detailed survey of transport 

movements would enable more substantial solutions to be explored.  For 
example the gathered evidence may lead to the identification of a park and 
ride opportunity, or to the implementation of a high quality public transport 
corridor.  Only in gather the necessary evidence in a detailed study could 
this kind of project be promoted with confidence that they would be beneficial. 

 
2.4 Possible routes to delivery 
 
2.4.1 The Joint Committee has modest revenue and capital budgets.  To make the 

most of these it is suggested that Committee uses its own budgets to develop 
projects through feasibility and (where appropriate) detailed design.  Once 
Committee’s priority projects have reached an appropriate point of maturity, 
bids could then be prepared for funding from CIL, or from the EM3 LEP.  If 
business cases can be made, third party funding from other sources may be 
forthcoming – for example Heathrow Airport Ltd contributed a substantial sum 
to the Wider Staines STP scheme. 

 
2.4.2 The first step, as outlined in the Highways Update report, is to agree a 

common set of priorities for strategic improvement schemes between Surrey 
County Council and Spelthorne Borough Council.  Once a common set of 
priorities is identified, funding has already been allocated to begin to develop 
projects. 

 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
3.1 As described in section 2 above. 
 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

 
4.1 None at this stage. 

Page 97



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 
  

Page 98



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1 As described in section 2 above. 
 

6. WIDER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder A well-managed highway network 
can contribute to reduction in crime 
and disorder as well as improve 
peoples’ perception of crime. 

Equality and Diversity High quality sustainable transport 
infrastructure can widen 
accessibility to local education, 
employment, and leisure 
opportunities to all members of 
local communities. 

Localism (including community 
involvement and impact) 

The Joint Committee needs to 
gather evidence of local transport 
needs to inform its decision 
making. 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

By positively and proactively 
restraining car ownership and 
usage, and by providing high 
quality sustainable transport 
infrastructure, the growing transport 
needs of Staines town centre may 
be served into the long term while 
minimising the impact of transport 
on the environment. 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Public Health 

 

By positively and proactively 
restraining car ownership and 
usage, and by providing high 
quality pedestrian and cycling 
infrastructure, visitors to Staines 
town centre are better able to make 
transport choices that carry health 
benefits. 

 

7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
7.1 Staines town centre is regularly congested. 
 
7.2 There are short term options available that would result in modest motor 

vehicle capacity benefits. 

Page 99



www.surreycc.gov.uk/spelthorne 
 
 

 
7.3 It is not possible to provide for unrestrained growth in traffic in Staines Town 

Centre in the long term. 
 
7.4 In the medium to long term continued growth in the number of journeys to 

and from Staines town centre, needed to fuel continued growth in the 
economic activity, can only be achieved by implementing measures to 
restrain traffic and provide high quality sustainable transport infrastructure. 

 

8. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
8.1 The Joint Committee needs to agree its strategy to respond to the congestion 

in Staines town centre, and then identify funding to deliver this strategy. 
 

Contact Officer:  Nick Healey, Area Highway Manager (NE) 

Consulted:  N / A 

Annexes:  0 

Sources/background papers:  As described in section 2 above. 

Page 100


	Agenda
	9 DECISION TRACKER (FOR INFORMATION)
	10 SPELTHORNE PARKING REVIEW [FOR DECISION]
	Spelthorne Parking Review 2017 - Ashford
	3282 SPEL 0186_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0186_E-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0194_B-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0194_B-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0195_C-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0195_C-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1105_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 1105_E-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1123_-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1118_A-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	Spelthorne Parking Review 2017 - Laleham_Shepperton
	3282 SPEL 0162_D-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0164_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0164_E-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0166_J-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0166_J-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0180_C-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0197_B-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0197_B-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1124_-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1125_-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 1125_-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0167_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0175_B-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	Spelthorne Parking Review 2017 - Lower Sunbury_Halliford
	3282 SPEL 0139_G-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0139_G-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0179_C-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	Spelthorne Parking Review 2017 - Staines
	3282 SPEL 0111_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0111_E-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0115_H-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0115_H-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0119_H-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0119_H-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0120_I-Layout 1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0120_I-Layout 1


	3282 SPEL 0121_I-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0121_I-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0149_D-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0183_D-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0189_C-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0189_C-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0190_C-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0190_C-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1104_A-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	Spelthorne Parking Review 2017 - Staines South_Ashford West
	3282 SPEL 0126_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0126_E-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0186_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0186_E-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0190_C-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0190_C-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 0194_B-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0194_B-Layout1



	Spelthorne Parking Review 2017 - Stanwell_Stanwell Moor
	3282 SPEL 0107_F-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 0107_F-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1103_D-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 1103_D-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1120_A-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 1120_A-Layout1



	Spelthorne Parking Review 2017 - Sunbury Common_Ashford Common
	3282 SPEL 0173_C-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1106_B-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 1106_B-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1110_B-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	3282 SPEL 1110_B-Layout1


	3282 SPEL 1118_A-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




	11 HIGHWAYS UPDATE [FOR DECISION}
	Annex A - Shepperton Road Laleham TRO Drawing (002)
	Sheets and Views
	A2 TRO Drawing


	Annex B - Celia Crescent TRO responses (002)
	Annex C - Town Lane cycle route - Town Farm Way to High Street (002)
	Annex D - Town Lane cycle route - road tables at junctions (locations) (002)
	Annex E - Town Lane cycle route - road tables at junctions (detail of some) (002)
	Annex F - Stanwell Moor Road cycle route - speed limit assessment (002)
	Annex G - Stanwell Moor Road cycle route - proposed new 40mph speed limit (002)
	Sheets and Views
	A1 Landscape


	Annex H - Stanwell Moor Road cycle route - proposed new Toucan Crossing (002)
	Sheets and Views
	P222



	12 HIGHWAYS: IMPROVING TRAFFIC FLOW IN STAINES TOWN CENTRE [FOR DISCUSSION]

